

Quality is the Key

COMPENDIUM OF REGISTERED, ACCREDITED AND RECOGNISED INSTITUTIONS, AWARDING BODIES AND PROGRAMMES 2011-2012





The Ministry of Science, Technology and Tertiary Education



COMPENDIUM OF REGISTERED, ACCREDITED AND RECOGNISED INSTITUTIONS, AWARDING BODIES AND PROGRAMMES 2011 – 2012

PREFACE

The Accreditation Council of Trinidad and Tobago (ACTT) was established by Chapter 39:06 as the principal body in Trinidad and Tobago responsible for the quality assurance of higher education institutions, programmes and awards. In keeping with those responsibilities, ACTT is charged with a mandate to be the gatekeepers for quality assurance in tertiary education in Trinidad and Tobago.

ACTT created its Compendium of Accredited/Registered Institutions and Recognised Awarding Bodies in 2010 in response to a need to create greater awareness of what exists in the higher education sector. As a result, the second edition of this Compendium will further assist students and other stakeholders in making informed decisions when choosing an institution or programme which best meets their educational and career/professional goals. This publication is a more user-friendly compilation of recognised institutions and programmes which have met the standards established by ACTT for Registration, Recognition and Accreditation.

ACTT is committed to improving quality in the higher education sector locally as well as regionally. This Compendium will ensure that all stakeholders, including the Government of Trinidad and Tobago, possess current data to make informed choices and obtain maximum returns on their investment in education.

Michael Bradshaw Executive Director The Accreditation Council of Trinidad and Tobago (ACTT)

Copyright 2011 All rights reserved

Accreditation Council of Trinidad and Tobago
Level 3, Building B, ALGICO Plaza,
91-93 St. Vincent Street, Port of Spain,
Trinidad, West Indies.
Tel: (868) 623-2500

Fax: (868) 624-5711

Message from Senator the Honourable Fazal Katrim Minister of Science Technology and Tertiary Education

The Government of the Republic of Trinidad and Tobago recognises that the development of our nation's human resource capital is paramount to sustainable development. As such, the Ministry of Science, Technology and Tertiary Education has made a commitment to enhance the local tertiary education and technical and vocational education and training (TVET) sectors in our quest to cultivate a more diversified, knowledge intensive economy.

As we position Trinidad and Tobago to respond appropriately to the rapid changes taking place in the global economic environment, the Government endorses the Accreditation Council of Trinidad and Tobago (ACTT) as it strives to "stimulate our knowledge economy by engendering global competitiveness in higher education". It is through vital agencies such as ACTT, that the Ministry has taken cautious and calculated steps to nurture a knowledgeable and dynamic talent pool qualified to thrive in today's competitive job market.

ACTT continues to demonstrate its leadership in the local higher education arena through a range of initiatives, including the signing of a Memorandum of Understanding with the National Training Agency (NTA), as well as the award of Institutional Accreditation to the College of Science, Technology and Applied Arts of Trinidad and Tobago (COSTAATT), The University of Trinidad and Tobago (UTT) and The University of the West Indies (UWI).

The publication of the second edition of the Compendium of Registered, Accredited, Recognised Institutions and Awarding Bodies and Programmes 2011-2012 is yet another illustration of this agency's commitment to serving the public and protecting the student's interest. This Compendium is designed to equip students with the necessary data to make informed decisions regarding their enrolment in higher education programmes. It incorporates all the positive changes that have taken place within the sector over the past year, providing the public with an updated snapshot of the tertiary education landscape.

I am confident that all stakeholders will welcome it as a valuable resource. It is therefore with great pleasure that I commend ACTT for providing this useful service that will aid in merging the post secondary education sector into a seamless and coherent system.

Senator the Honourable Fazal Karim Minister Science, Technology and Tertiary Education (STTE)

Chairman's Remarks

Adult learning is very broad and is a fundamental pillar of human development worldwide. The Government of the Republic of Trinidad and Tobago has re-emphasised the mandate for lifelong learning and increased student participation in higher education. It should be recognised that it is the trained and re-trained citizens who develop the capacity and analytical skills that would drive the local economy, support innovation, lead effective governments and make effective decisions. The higher education sector must continue to provide educational options for individuals who did not capitalise on earlier education and training opportunities, ensuring equity in access to higher education to both local and global citizens.

This compendium offers to the citizens of Trinidad and Tobago and students from around the world an array of programmes offered at registered and accredited institutions in Trinidad and Tobago. In anticipating future challenges where the composition of jobs and skills will change, students can choose from a range of programmes that align with new drivers of growth in sectors that do not exist today. This Compendium reflects the current higher education landscape of Trinidad and Tobago and provides information for those involved in strategic planning for the higher education system.

Students who are currently enrolled in programmes listed in this compendium are assured that these programmes are recognised by the Accreditation Council of Trinidad and Tobago (ACTT). All seventy-eight (78) institutions listed have been registered by ACTT. The College of Science, Technology and the Applied Arts of Trinidad and Tobago (COSTAATT), The University of Trinidad and Tobago (UTT) and The University of the West Indies (UWI), St. Augustine, have attained institutional accreditation status. Accreditation is a mark of excellence that earns the institution international recognition and respect in the higher education arena.

This *Compendium* spans both public and private post secondary and tertiary level institutions and their programmes which makes information on higher education more accessible to all citizens of Trinidad and Tobago. Since its establishment in 2004, ACTT has made every effort to ensure that higher education institutions in Trinidad and Tobago continue to meet international standards for quality. Specific emphasis has been placed on the quality assurance process at institutions, with the major goal of enhancing the teaching and learning process. This approach is congruent with the wider national goals of increasing transparency in the higher education system as well as contributing towards human capital development, that is, building skills for the knowledge economy. All of this is being done while promoting diversity among institutions.

ACTT is leading in the development of the National Qualifications and Credit Framework (NQCF) which would elucidate comparable levels between programmes at post secondary and tertiary level institutions. The NQCF will promote a student-centred approach to programme

development. The NQCF will also allow students to examine the content and teaching modalities (e.g. face-to-face, blended, distance) of programmes and determine their suitability for the workplace. More persons from different backgrounds with respect to age, gender, culture, educational and professional experience will now be able to participate in higher education. The NQCF is of even greater significance given the impact of globalisation and rapidly changing requirements for professional practice, which places greater pressures on post secondary and tertiary level institutions to produce graduates that are readily employable and demonstrate innovative thinking.

In the future, this *Compendium* will provide even greater levels of accountability to stakeholders with respect to the performance of post secondary and tertiary level institutions. Information on student enrolment, graduation rates and whether programmes are GATE approved will be included.

The publication of this volume, which is available in hardcopy and online, is as a result of many months of intensive and fruitful cooperation among ACTT, led by the Executive Director, Mr. Michael Bradshaw, post secondary and tertiary level institutions and awarding bodies. I thank the Minister of Science, Technology and Tertiary Education, Senator the Honourable Fazal Karim, for his continued support of the vision of ACTT.

Dr. Michael Dowlath Chairman The Accreditation Council of Trinidad and Tobago (ACTT)

Table of Contents

INTRODUCTIONACCREDITED INSTITUTIONS	1
College of Science, Technology & Applied Arts of Trinidad & Tobago	3
The University of the West Indies	8
The University of Trinidad and Tobago	23
REGISTERED INSTITUTIONS	
Academy of Automechanics Ltd.	31
Academy of Tertiary Studies (ATS) Limited	32
Advanced Human Development Associates (AHA) Limited	34
Advanced Solutions Technical Institute Limited	35
ARIA Technical Institute Limited	37
Arthur Lok Jack Graduate School of Business - UWI	38
Automation Technology College Limited	40
BorderCom International Limited	42
Caribbean College Of The Bible International Limited	46
Caribbean Forensics & Financial Fraud Institute (CFI) Limited	48
Caribbean Nazarene College	49
Catholic Religious Education Development Institute	51
Cipriani College of Labour and Co-operative Studies	54
College of Health Environmental & Safety Studies Ltd	58
College of Legal Studies Limited	59
College of Professional Studies Limited	61
College of Ultrasound Sciences Limited	65
Community Bible Institute & Seminary	66
Council of Legal Education (Hugh Wooding Law School)	67
CTS College of Business and Computer Science Limited	68
Dawill Law Academy & Consultancy Services Limited	72
Emergency Training Institute of Trinidad and Tobago	73
Employers Solution Centre Limited	74

En-Safe Health & Safety Training & Consultancy Services	75
Institute of Law and Academic Studies Limited	76
Institute of Tertiary Tutors Limited	77
INTAD Limited	80
J & J Safety Consultants	83
K. Beckles and Associates Law Tutors Limited	84
Kenson School of Production Technology Limited	85
Langdon's Language Institute	87
Metal Industries Company Ltd.	88
NDE Institute of Trinidad Limited	90
Omardeen School of Accountancy Limited	91
Omega Advanced School of Interdisciplinary Studies (OASIS) - Institute of H	igher Learning 95
Open Bible Institute of Theology	96
PAL Institute of Health Safety and Environmental Services Limited	97
Premier Accountancy Specialist School Limited	99
Professional Institute of Marketing and Business Studies Ltd.	100
Professional School of Accountancy Limited	103
Purchasing Supply and Management Tuition Services Ltd.	105
SAM Caribbean Limited	107
School of Business and Computer Science Ltd.	110
School of Higher Education Limited	121
School of Practical Accounting and Accounting Services	126
SERVOL Limited	127
SET, Ready & Go Ltd.	128
SHEQ Institute	129
SITAL College of Tertiary Education Ltd.	130
St. Andrews Theological College	136
St. George's Academy Ltd.	137
St. Teresa's Health Care Institute Limited	140
Students Accountancy Centre Limited	141
Technical Institute for Learning	143

The British Academy of Port of Spain Ltd.	144
The Institute of Corporate Development Limited	146
The Institute of Medical Education Limited	149
The International Institute of Cosmetology and Aesthetics Ltd.	151
The Karios Institute Limited	153
The Schools of Nursing and Midwifery (Ministry of Health)	154
The Trinidad and Tobago Association of Insurance and Financial Advisers (T.T.A.I.F.A.)	
Limited	
The Trinidad and Tobago Civil Aviation Authority	
The West Indies Theological College	158
Tobago Hospitality & Tourism Institute	160
Tobago Technical School	162
Total Safety Training Institute	164
Trinidad and Tobago Bible College	165
Trinidad and Tobago College of Therapeutic Massage and Beauty Culture Limited	166
Trinidad and Tobago Hospitality and Tourism Institute	168
Trinidad Institute of Medical Technology	170
Trinizuela Technical & Vocational College (TTVC) Limited	171
University of the Southern Caribbean	176
UWI School of Business and Applied Studies Limited (Trading as ROYTEC)	180
West Indies School of Theology	183
RECOGNISED AWARDING BODY & INSTITUTIONS	
Institute of Banking and Finance of Trinidad and Tobago	186
Anglia Ruskin University	187
Association of Business Executives (ABE)	188
Association of Business Managers and Administrators (ABMA)	189
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants (ACCA)	190
Australian Institute of Business (AIB)	191
Certified Management Accountants (CMA)	192
Chartered Institute of Marketing (CIM)	193
Chartered Institute of Purchasing and Supply (CIPS)	194

City and Guilds of London Institute	195
EDEXCEL International	196
Education Development International (EDI)	197
Heriot-Watt University – School of Management and Languages	198
nstitute of Administrative Management (IAM)	199
University of Greenwich	200
University of London International Programmes	201
University of Sunderland	202
GLOSSARY	203

INTRODUCTION

Empowered by Chapter 39:06, the Accreditation Council of Trinidad and Tobago (ACTT) was established as the principal body for quality assurance of post secondary and tertiary level institutions, programmes and awards in Trinidad and Tobago. To this end ACTT has developed a number of quality assurance services including: Conferment of Institutional Title, Registration of Post Secondary and Tertiary Level Institutions, Institutional Accreditation, Specialised Programme Accreditatation, Recognition of Transnational Programmes, Recognition of Foreign and Local Awarding Bodies/Institutions and Programme Approval. Having implemented these services over the past five years, ACTT can now publish this *Compendium*, which provides authoritative information on registered and accredited institutions, recognised foreign awarding bodies/institutions and programmes.

Institutions that wish to offer post secondary and tertiary education in Trinidad and Tobago must register with ACTT. Registration determines the capacity of institutions to provide higher education based on international best practice. Registered institutions are permited to offer programmes at levels declared at the time of registration. Institutions that wish to offer programmes at levels higher than originally declared must undergo further review by ACTT. In addition, any new programme must also be reviewed by ACTT.

Foreign programmes offered through collaborative arrangements with registered local insitutions (referred to as *transnational programmes*) must be quality assured by ACTT. In reviewing these programmes, ACTT ensures that academic standards are maintained, comparable to programmes in the country of origin and that the programmes are relevant to the needs of Trinidad and Tobago.

Accreditation is used to evaluate the quality of higher education insitutions and programmes in order to assure academic quality, improve accountability and support continual improvement. While accreditation is an international symbol of quality, it is only available to institutions that develop their own programmes. This process is voluntary and usually takes a number of years to complete.

This publication is a compilation of institutions, awarding bodies and programmes that have undergone ACTT's quality assurance processes and are registered, accredited or recognised. This publication also provides information on specialised programme accreditation. It must be noted that accreditation, registration and recognition status is awarded for a specific time period and may expire, be renewed or withdrawn. Users of this *Compendium* are advised that the information contained therein is based on data available and will be revised annually.



Established by Chapter 39:06

Quality is the Key

ACCREDITED INSTITUTIONS 2011 - 2012

Contact Information ACTT Information

Address: Registration Number:

City Campus actt/reg/inst/pub/004 #9 – 11 Melville Lane

Port of Spain Accreditation Number:

actt/ia/pub/01

Telephone:
625-5030 Initial Registration:

624-3911 (Fax) June 11, 2008

Website: Initial Accreditation: http://www.costaatt.edu.tt/ November 18, 2010

http://www.costaatt.edu.tt/

November 18, 2010

Email Address: Current Accreditation:

info@costaatt.edu.tt; November 18, 2010 to November 17,

2017

Emmanuel Gonsalves, Esq.

President

Satellite Site Information

North Learning Center

South Learning Center

#6 Alcazar Street Sutton Street
Port of Spain San Fernando
628-4600-2 657-7350

Port of Spain General Hospital Trincity Learning Center

160 Charlotte Street Trinity College & Bishops High School

Port of Spain East

623-7455 College Ave.
Trincity

St. Ann's Hospital,

St. Ann's, Tobago Learning Center

Port of Spain Glen Road

623-0378 Scarborough, Tobago

660-7595

Local Programme Information

Programme Title Period of Specialised Recognition Accreditation

Certificate in College Preparation

Certificate in COMPASS Access

Certificate in COMPASS Foundation

Certificate in Court Transcription

Certificate in Emergency Care Management

Certificate in Family and Community Studies

Certificate in General Proficiency in Foreign Languages: Spanish

Certificate in Geographic Information Systems

Certificate in Health Science Degree Access

Certificate in Introduction to Computer Art

Certificate in Pharmacy Assistant

Certificate in Special Non Degree

Certificate in Visual Communications Design

Associate Degree in Administrative Secretarial Studies

Associate in Applied Science Degree in Agriculture

Associate in Science Nursing (General)

Associate in Science Nursing (Psychiatric)

Associate in Science Biology

Associate in Science Chemistry

Associate in Science Physics

Associate in Science Mathematics

Associate in Science Geography

Associate in Applied Science Criminal Justice: Police Science

Associate in Arts Psychology

Local Programme Information

Programme Title Period of Specialised Recognition Accreditation

Associate in Applied Science Social Work

Associate in Applied Science Sociology

Associate in Applied Science Journalism/Public Relations

Associate in Arts Literatures in English

Associate in Applied Science Foreign Languages for Business: Spanish

Associate in Applied Science Performing Arts: Music

Associate in Applied Science Graphic Design

Associate in Science Management Studies for the Protective Services

Associate in Applied Science Management with Accounting

Associate in Applied Science Marketing

Associate in Applied Science Management

Associate in Applied Science Supervisory Management

Associate in Applied Science Human Resource Management

Associate in Applied Science Management Information Services

Associate in Applied Science Information Technology

Associate in Applied Science Library and Information Studies

Associate in Applied Science Occupational Safety and Health

Associate in Applied Science Environmental Health

Associate in Applied Science Environmental Management

Associate in Applied Science Environmental Technology

Associate in Applied Science Water Resources Management and Technology

Associate in Applied Science Water & Wastewater Management Services and Technology

Associate in Applied Science Geographic Information Systems

Associate in Applied Science Medical Laboratory Technology

Local Programme Information

Programme Title Period of Specialised Recognition Accreditation

Associate in Applied Science Basic General Nursing

Bachelor of Arts in Early Childhood Education

Bachelor of Arts in Graphic Design

Bachelor of Arts in History (Specialisation in Heritage Studies, Archiving and Oral History)

Bachelor of Arts in Journalism

Bachelor of Arts in Literature and Communication

Bachelor of Arts in Mass Communication

Bachelor of Business Administration in Entrepreneurship

Bachelor of Music

Bachelor of Science in Applied Statistics

Bachelor of Science in Environmental Health

Bachelor of Science in Environmental Management

Bachelor of Science in Information Technology

Bachelor of Science in Information Technology - Networking

Bachelor of Science in Information Technology- Computer Information Systems

Bachelor of Science in Management Studies for the Protective Services

Bachelor of Science in Mathematics

Bachelor of Science in Medical Laboratory Technology

Bachelor of Science in Nursing (General)

Bachelor of Science in Nursing (Psychiatric)

Bachelor of Science in Occupational Safety and Health

Bachelor of Science in Psychology

Local Programme Information

Programme Title Period of Specialised Recognition Accreditation

Bachelor of Science in Radiation Therapy

Bachelor of Science in Radiography

Bachelor of Science in Water & Wastewater Management Services and Technology

Bachelor of Science in Water Resource Management and Technology

College of Science, Technology & Applied Arts of Trinidad & Tobago

Transnational Programme Information

Programme Title Period of Specialised Recognition Accreditation

This institution is not currently offering any recognised transnational programmes that are within ACTT's purview.

Contact Information

Address:

UWI Campus St. Augustine

Telephone:

662-2002 ext.2184/2182

645-3275 (Fax)

Website:

http://sta.uwi.edu/

Email Address:

admis@sta.uwi.edu

Principal

Prof. Clement Sankat

ACTT Information

Registration Number:

actt/reg/inst/pub/001

Accreditation Number:

actt/ia/pub/03

Initial Registration:

March 27, 2008

Initial Accreditation:

February 05, 2011

Current Accreditation:

February 05, 2011 to February 04, 2018

Satellite Site Information

Mount Hope Medical Complex, Faculty of Medical Sciences Mount Hope

Local Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation

Certificate in Science and Management of Tropical Biodiversity

Certificate in Dance and Dance Education

Certificate In Education

Certificate In Education for School Librarians

Certificate in Journalism

Certificate in Local Government Studies

Certificate in Management Information Systems

Certificate in Music (Pan)

Local Programme Information

Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation

Certificate in Occupational and Environmental Safety and Health

Certificate in Public Administration

Certificate in Public Sector Human Resource Management

Certificate in Science for Management of Tropical Environments

Certificate in Speech and Language Pathology

Certificate in Technical Theatre Production

Certificate in the Art and Science of Coaching

Certificate in Visual Arts

Practitioner's Certificate in Drama and Theatre Education

University Certificate Programme in Agriculture

Diploma in Caribbean Sign Language Interpreting

Diploma in Education

Bachelor of Arts in African & Asian Studies

Bachelor of Arts in Carnival Studies

Bachelor of Arts in Communication Studies

Bachelor of Arts in Dance

Bachelor of Arts in English Language and Literature with Education

Bachelor of Arts in Film

Bachelor of Arts in French

Bachelor of Arts in Geography

Bachelor of Arts in History

Bachelor of Arts in Latin American Studies

Bachelor of Arts in Linguistics

Bachelor of Arts in Literatures in English

Bachelor of Arts in Mathematics

The University of the West Indies		
Local Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
Bachelor of Arts in Musical Arts	· ·	
Bachelor of Arts in Spanish		
Bachelor of Arts in Speech and Language Science		
Bachelor of Arts in Theatre Arts		
Bachelor of Arts in Visual Arts		
Bachelor of Education (BEd) – Early Childhood Care & Education		
Bachelor of Education (BEd) – Primary Education		
Bachelor of Medicine Bachelor of Surgery (MB BS)	2006 – 2012	CAAM-HP
Bachelor of Science in Accounting		
Bachelor of Science in Actuarial Science		
Bachelor of Science in Agribusiness		
Bachelor of Science in Agribusiness Management		
Bachelor of Science in Agricultural Science		
Bachelor of Science in Agriculture (Revised)		
Bachelor of Science in Agriculture Technology		
Bachelor of Science in Banking and Finance		
Bachelor of Science in Biochemistry		
Bachelor of Science in Biology		
Bachelor of Science in Chemical and Process Engineering	2011 – 2015	IChemE
Bachelor of Science in Chemistry		
Bachelor of Science in Chemistry and Management		
Bachelor of Science in Civil Engineering		
Bachelor of Science in Civil with Environmental Engineering		

Bachelor of Science in Computer Science

Local Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
Death along of Cairman in Community Cairman and Management	Recognition	Accreditation
Bachelor of Science in Computer Science and Management Bachelor of Science in Economics		
Bachelor of Science in Electrical and Computer Engineering	Deadline 2012	The Institution of Engineering and Technology
Bachelor of Science in Entrepreneurship		
Bachelor of Science in Environmental & Natural Resource Management		
Bachelor of Science in Family and Consumer Sciences		
Bachelor of Science in Food and Food Service Management		
Bachelor of Science in General Agriculture		
Bachelor of Science in Geography		
Bachelor of Science in Geomatics		RICS
Bachelor of Science in Hospitality and Tourism Management		
Bachelor of Science in Human Ecology		
Bachelor of Science in Human Nutrition and Dietetics		
Bachelor of Science in Industrial Engineering		IMechE
Bachelor of Science in Information Technology		
Bachelor of Science (Special Degree) in Insurance and Risk Management	:	
Bachelor of Science in International Relations		
Bachelor of Science in International Tourism		
Bachelor of Science in Land Management (Valuation)		
Bachelor of Science in Leadership and Management		
Bachelor of Science in Management Studies		
Bachelor of Science in Mathematics		

I and Dunguages Information		
Local Programme Information Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
Trogramme ritie	Recognition	Accreditation
Bachelor of Science in Mechanical Engineering		IMechE
Bachelor of Science in Mechanical Engineering with a Minor In Biosystems		IMechE
Bachelor of Science in Nursing		
Bachelor of Science in Nutritional Sciences		
Bachelor of Science in Optometry		
Bachelor of Science in Petroleum Geosciences	February 2010 –	The Geological Society of
Bachelor of Science in Pharmacy	February 2016	London
Bachelor of Science in Physics		
Bachelor of Science in Political Science (Government)		
Bachelor of Science in Psychology		
Bachelor of Science in Public Sector Management		
Bachelor of Science in Social Work		
Bachelor of Science in Sociology		
Bachelor of Science in Sports Management		
Bachelor of Science in Tropical Landscaping		
Doctor of Dental Surgery (DDS)	2010 – 2012	CAAM-HP
Doctor of Veterinary Medicine (DVM)	2009 – 2013	CAAM-HP
Post Graduate Diploma in Arts and Cultural Enterprise Management		
Post Graduate Diploma in Coastal Zone Processes		
Post Graduate Diploma in Construction Engineering		
Post Graduate Diploma in Construction Engineering & Management		
Post Graduate Diploma in Construction Management		
Post Graduate Diploma in Economics		

Local Programme Information

Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation

Post Graduate Diploma in Electrical and Computer Engineering

Post Graduate Diploma in Emergency Medicine

Post Graduate Diploma in Environmental Engineering

Post Graduate Diploma in Family Medicine

Post Graduate Diploma in Food Science & Technology

Post Graduate Diploma in Gender and Development

Post Graduate Diploma in Geoinformatics

Post Graduate Diploma in Global Studies

Post Graduate Diploma in Human Resource Management

Post Graduate Diploma in International Relations

Post Graduate Diploma in Land Administration

Post Graduate Diploma in Mediation Studies

Post Graduate Diploma in Petroleum Engineering

Post Graduate Diploma in Petroleum Engineering and Management

Post Graduate Diploma in Petroleum Management

Post Graduate Diploma in Science and Management of Tropical Biodiversity

Post Graduate Diploma in Sports Management

Post Graduate Diploma in Teachers of English to Speakers of Other Languages (T.E.S.O.L)

Post Graduate Diploma in Tourism Development and Management

Post Graduate Diploma in Urban and Regional Planning

Post Graduate Diploma in Agricultural and Rural Development

Master of Applied Science in Electrical & Computer Engineering

Master of Arts / Master of Philosophy in History

Local Programme Information

Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation

Master of Arts / Master of Philosophy in Human Communication Studies

Master of Arts / Master of Philosophy in Literatures in English

Master of Arts / Master of Philosophy in Spanish

Master of Arts in Applied Linguistics

Master of Arts in Creative Design: Entrepreneurship

Master of Arts in Cultural Studies

Master of Arts in English

Master of Arts in English Language

Master of Education in Curriculum

Master of Education in Health Promotion

Master of Education in Reading

Master of Education in Science Education

Master of Education in Youth Guidance

Master of Philosophy in Agricultural Economics

Master of Philosophy in Agricultural Engineering

Master of Philosophy in Agricultural Extension

Master of Philosophy in Biochemistry

Master of Philosophy in Chemical Engineering

Master of Philosophy in Chemistry

Master of Philosophy in Civil Engineering

Master of Philosophy in Community Health

Master of Philosophy in Computer Studies

Master of Philosophy in Construction Engineering and Management

Master of Philosophy in Construction Management

The University of the West Indies **Local Programme Information Period of Specialised Programme Title** Recognition **Accreditation**

Master of Philosophy in Crop Science

Master of Philosophy in Cultural Studies

Master of Philosophy in Economic Development Policy

Master of Philosophy in Education

Master of Philosophy in Electrical and Computer Engineering

Master of Philosophy in French

Master of Philosophy in Gender and Development Studies

Master of Philosophy in Geomatics

Master of Philosophy in Geoscience

Master of Philosophy in Government

Master of Philosophy in Human Anatomy

Master of Philosophy in Human Physiology

Master of Philosophy in Industrial Engineering

Master of Philosophy in Livestock Science

Master of Philosophy in Management Studies

Master of Philosophy in Manufacturing Engineering and

Management

Master of Philosophy in Mathematics

Master of Philosophy in Mechanical Engineering

Master of Philosophy in Medical Microbiology

Master of Philosophy in Microbiology

Master of Philosophy in Molecular Genetics

Master of Philosophy in Neuroscience

Master of Philosophy in Pathology

IMechE

The University of the West Indies Local Programme Information Programme Title Period of Specialised Recognition Accreditation

Master of Philosophy in Petroleum Geoscience

Master of Philosophy in Pharmacology

Master of Philosophy in Physics

Master of Philosophy in Plant Science

Master of Philosophy in Social Work

Master of Philosophy in Soil Science

Master of Philosophy in Surveying and Land Information

Master of Philosophy in Veterinary Anatomy

Master of Philosophy in Veterinary Clinical Medicine

Master of Philosophy in Veterinary Microbiology

Master of Philosophy in Veterinary Parasitology

Master of Philosophy in Veterinary Pathology

Master of Philosophy in Veterinary Physiology

Master of Philosophy in Veterinary Public Health

Master of Philosophy in Zoology

Master of Science/Master of Philosophy in Agricultural Economics

Master of Science/Master of Philosophy in Criminology and Criminal Justice

Master of Science/Master of Philosophy in Economics

Master of Science/Master of Philosophy in Food Science and Technology

Master of Science/Master of Philosophy in Geoinformatics

Master of Science/Master of Philosophy in International Relations

Master of Science/Master of Philosophy in Petroleum Engineering

2004 - 2014

Institute of Materials, Minerals and Mining

The University of the West Indies Local Programme Information Programme Title Period of Specialised Recognition Accreditation

Master of Science/Master of Philosophy in Psychology

Master of Science/Master of Philosophy in Sociology

Master of Science/Master of Philosophy in Urban and Regional Planning

Master of Science in Advanced Nursing

Master of Science in Agribusiness and Marketing

Master of Science in Agricultural Diversification

Master of Science in Agriculture and Rural Development

Master of Science in Applied Mathematics (Fluid Dynamics)

Master of Science in Aviation Management

Master of Science in Chemical and Process Engineering	2011 – 2015	IChemE
Master of Science in Chemical and Process Engineering with Environmental Engineering	2011 – 2015	IChemE
Master of Science in Chemical and Process Engineering with Management	2011 – 2015	IChemE

Master of Science in Civil Engineering

Master of Science in Civil with Environmental Engineering

Master of Science in Clinical Psychology

Master of Science in Coastal Zone Engineering and Management

Master of Science in Computer Science

Master of Science in Construction Management – Building

Master of Science in Construction Management – Operations

Master of Science in Crop Protection

Master of Science in Development Statistics

Master of Science in Emergency Medicine

Local Programme Information				
Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation		
Master of Science in Engineering Asset Management				
Master of Science in Engineering Management		IMechE		
Master of Science in Environmental Engineering				
Master of Science in Family Medicine				
Master of Science in Gender and Development Studies				
Master of Science in Global Studies				
Master of Science in Government				
Master of Science in Human Resource Management				
Master of Science in Management Studies				
Master of Science in Marketing				
Master of Science in Mediation Studies				
Master of Science in Petroleum Engineering and Management				
Master of Science in Petroleum Management				
Master of Science in Production Engineering and Management		IMechE		
Master of Science in Production Management				
Master of Science in Project Management				
Master of Science in Public Health				
Master of Science in Public Sector Management				
Master of Science in Reservoir Engineering				
Master of Science in Science for Management of Tropical Biodiversity				
Master of Science in Sports Management				
Master of Science in Statistics and Applied Statistics				
Master of Science in Strategic Leadership and Management				

Local Programme Information

Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation

Master of Science in Tourism Development and Management

Master of Science in Tropical Animal Science and Production

Master of Science in Tropical Commodity Utilisation

Master of Science in Water and Waste Water Services Management

Master of Social Work

Masters in Fine Arts in Creative Writing

MBA Business Administration

Doctor of Philosophy in Agricultural Economics

Doctor of Philosophy in Agricultural Engineering

Doctor of Philosophy in Agricultural Extension

Doctor of Philosophy in Biochemistry

Doctor of Philosophy in Business Administration

Doctor of Philosophy in Chemical Engineering

Doctor of Philosophy in Chemistry

Doctor of Philosophy in Civil Engineering

Doctor of Philosophy in Computer Studies

Doctor of Philosophy in Construction Engineering

Doctor of Philosophy in Construction Engineering and Management

Doctor of Philosophy in Construction Management

Doctor of Philosophy in Criminology and Criminal Justice

Doctor of Philosophy in Crop Science

Doctor of Philosophy in Cultural Studies

Doctor of Philosophy in Economics

Doctor of Philosophy in Education

Local Programme Information

Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation

Doctor of Philosophy in Electrical and Computer Engineering

Doctor of Philosophy in Food Science and Technology

Doctor of Philosophy in French

Doctor of Philosophy in Gender and Development Studies

Doctor of Philosophy in Geoinformatics

Doctor of Philosophy in Geomatics

Doctor of Philosophy in Geoscience

Doctor of Philosophy in Government

Doctor of Philosophy in History

Doctor of Philosophy in Human Communication Studies

Doctor of Philosophy in Industrial Engineering

Doctor of Philosophy in International Relations

Doctor of Philosophy in Linguistics

Doctor of Philosophy in Literatures in English

Doctor of Philosophy in Livestock Science

Doctor of Philosophy in Management Studies

Doctor of Philosophy in Manufacturing Engineering and Management

Doctor of Philosophy in Mathematics

Doctor of Philosophy in Mechanical Engineering

Doctor of Philosophy in Medical Microbiology

Doctor of Philosophy in Microbiology

Doctor of Philosophy in Molecular Genetics

Doctor of Philosophy in Neuroscience

The University of the West Indies Local Programme Information Programme Title Period of Specialised

Recognition

Doctor of Philosophy in Pathology

Doctor of Philosophy in Petroleum Engineering

Doctor of Philosophy in Petroleum Geoscience

Doctor of Philosophy in Pharmacology

Doctor of Philosophy in Physics

Doctor of Philosophy in Plant Science

Doctor of Philosophy in Psychology

Doctor of Philosophy in Social Work

Doctor of Philosophy in Sociology

Doctor of Philosophy in Soil Science

Doctor of Philosophy in Spanish

Doctor of Philosophy in Surveying and Land Information

Doctor of Philosophy in Urban and Regional Planning

Doctor of Philosophy in Veterinary Anatomy

Doctor of Philosophy in Veterinary Clinical Medicine

Doctor of Philosophy in Veterinary Microbiology

Doctor of Philosophy in Veterinary Parasitology

Doctor of Philosophy in Veterinary Pathology

Doctor of Philosophy in Veterinary Physiology

Doctor of Philosophy in Veterinary Public Health

Doctor of Philosophy in Zoology

Doctorate in Medicine in Anaesthetics (Part i, ii, iii)

Doctorate in Medicine in Emergency Medicine

Accreditation

Local Programme Information

Programme Title Period of Specialised Recognition Accreditation

Doctorate in Medicine in Family Medicine

Doctorate in Medicine in Internal Medicine

Doctorate in Medicine in Obstetrics and Gynaecology (Part i, ii)

Doctorate in Medicine in Ophthalmology (Part i, ii, iii)

Doctorate in Medicine in Orthopaedics

Doctorate in Medicine in Paediatrics (Part i, ii, iii)

Doctorate in Medicine in Psychiatry

Doctorate in Medicine in Radiology

Doctorate in Medicine in Surgery

Doctorate in Medicine in Urology

Transnational Programme Information

Programme Title Period of Specialised Recognition Accreditation

This institution is not currently offering any recognised transnational programmes that are within ACTT's purview.

The University of Trinidad and Tobago

Contact Information ACTT Information

Address: **Registration Number:** Lots #74-98 actt/reg/inst/pub/003

O'Meara Industrial Park

Arima **Accreditation Number:**

actt/ia/pub/02 **Telephone:**

642-8888 **Initial Registration:** 640-5203 (Fax) June 11, 2008

Initial Accreditation: Website: December 17, 2010 http://www.u.tt

Current Accreditation: Email Address:

December 17, 2010 to December 16, 2017 utt.marketing@utt.edu.tt

President (Ag.) Mr. Rodney Jagai

Satellite Site Information

John S. Donaldson Technical Institute

Point Lisas Campus Corinth Teachers College **Institute of Marine Affairs**

Esperanza Road, Brechin Castle, Corinth Road, Hilltop Lane, Couva St Madeleine Chaguaramas 652-4445 634-4291 636-4125, 636-5001, 636-5003

Government Vocational Centre Valsayn Teachers College Maritime Centre

Graver Road and Southern Main Road, 2nd Avenue North, Western Main Road Volunteer Road, Mahaica

Point Fortin Valsayn Chaguaramas 662-2417, 663-8882, 662-9780 634-8888 648-3306

San Fernando Technical Institute Eastern Caribbean Institute of

Tarouba Link Road West. Agriculture and Forestry San Fernando Sports Office

San Fernando Caroni North Bank Road, Scott Street, 653-4451 Centeno San Fernando

642-8888 642-8888

Wrightson Road, Pasea Office

Port-of-Spain Corner Pasea Main and 623-8214 Churchill Roosevelt Highway,

Tunapuna

663-3138/8160/9718/9562

The University of Trinidad and Tobago Local Programme Information Programme Title Period of Specialised

Recognition

Accreditation

Certificate in Process Operations

Certificate in Sport Studies

Diploma in Agriculture

Diploma in Animal Health and Veterinary Public Health

Diploma in Animal Health, Production and Veterinary Public Health

Diploma in Digital Media Studies – Animation

Diploma in Applied Process and Utilities Technology in Electrical/Electronics/Instrumentation Engineering

Diploma in Fashion Design

Diploma in Fashion Management

Diploma in Forestry

Diploma in Manufacturing Engineering

Diploma in Maritime Engineering

Diploma in Maritime Navigation

Diploma in Ornamental Horticulture

Diploma in Petroleum Engineering Technology

Diploma in Quantity Surveying

Diploma in Visual Communication Design

National Engineering Technician Diploma in Chemical Engineering

National Engineering Technician Diploma in Civil Engineering

National Engineering Technician Diploma in Communications Engineering

National Engineering Technician Diploma in Computer Engineering

The University of Trinidad and Tobago Local Programme Information Programme Title Period of Specialised Recognition Accreditation

National Engineering Technician Diploma in Electrical/Electronic Engineering

National Engineering Technician Diploma in Instrumentation Engineering

National Engineering Technician Diploma in Manufacturing Engineering

National Engineering Technician Diploma in Mechanical Engineering

National Engineering Technician Diploma in Petroleum Engineering

Bachelor in Sport Studies

Bachelor of Applied Petroleum Engineering Technology

Bachelor of Applied Science in Biomedical Engineering

Bachelor of Applied Science in Civil and Construction Engineering Systems

Bachelor of Applied Science in Information and Communication Technology

Bachelor of Applied Science in Manufacturing and Design Engineering

Bachelor of Applied Science in Petroleum Engineering

Bachelor of Applied Science in Process Engineering

Bachelor of Applied Science in Utilities Engineering

Bachelor of Applied Science in Utilities Engineering (Mechanical Option)

Bachelor of Applied Technology in Electrical Engineering

Bachelor of Applied Technology in Mechanical Engineering

Bachelor of Fine Arts in Fashion Design

Local Programme Information			
Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation	
Bachelor of Education			
Bachelor of Engineering in Applied Information Systems Technology (Information Systems Development)			
Bachelor of Engineering in Applied Information Systems Technology (Network Management)			
Bachelor of Engineering in Applied Manufacturing Engineering Technology			
Bachelor of Engineering in Applied Petroleum Engineering	2010 – 2011	Energy Institute	
Bachelor of Engineering in Applied Process and Utilities Technology in Chemical Engineering			
Bachelor of Engineering in Applied Process and Utilities Technology (Mechanical Engineering)			
Bachelor of Engineering in Applied Process and Utilities Technology - Electrical/Electronics/Instrumentation Engineering			
Bachelor of Science in Information, Computing and Telecommunications Technology			
Bachelor of Science in Manufacturing Engineering			
Bachelor of Science in Nautical Science/Maritime Operations			
Bachelor of Science in Petroleum Engineering	2004 – 2007	Energy Institute	
Bachelor of Science in Process & Utilities Engineering			
Executive Masters in Sport Management			
International Masters in Sport for Development			
Master of Engineering in Biomedical Engineering			
Master of Engineering in Civil Engineering			

The University of Trinidad and Tobago		
Local Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation
Master of Engineering in Information and Communication Technology		
Master of Engineering in Petroleum Engineering	2010 – 2011	Energy Institute
Master of Engineering in Process Engineering		
Master of Engineering in Utilities Engineering (Mechanical Option)		
Master of Philosophy Education		
Master of Philosophy in Environmental Science and Management		
Master of Philosophy Information and Communication Technology		
Master of Science in Environmental Science and Management		
Master of Science in Industrial Innovation Entrepreneurship and Management (Business Option)		
Master of Science in Industrial Innovation Entrepreneurship and Management (Design Option)		
Master of Science in Information and Communication Technology		
Master of Science in Maritime Management		
Master of Science in Petroleum Engineering	2007 – 2011	Energy Institute
Master of Science in Petroleum Technology	2007 2011	
Master of Science in Process and Utilities	2007 – 2011	Energy Institute
Master of Science in Reservoir Engineering	2010 – 2011	Energy Institute
Masters in Health Administration		
Doctor of Philosophy Education		
Doctor of Philosophy Information and Communication Technology		
Doctor of Philosophy/Master of Philosophy in Manufacturing Engineering		

The University of Trinidad and Tobago Local Programme Information Programme Title Period of Specialised Recognition Accreditation

Doctor of Philosophy/Master of Philosophy in Agriculture and Food Production Systems

Doctor of Philosophy/Master of Philosophy in Biomedical Engineering

Doctor of Philosophy/Master of Philosophy in Biotechnology

Doctor of Philosophy/Master of Philosophy in Carnival Studies

Doctor of Philosophy/Master of Philosophy in Cultural Studies

Doctor of Philosophy/Master of Philosophy in Energy Systems

Doctor of Philosophy/Master of Philosophy in Environmental Studies

Doctor of Philosophy/Master of Philosophy in Information and Communication Technology

Doctor of Philosophy/Master of Philosophy in Mechatronics

Doctor of Philosophy/Master of Philosophy in Petroleum Engineering

Doctor of Philosophy/Master of Philosophy in Process and Utilities Engineering

Doctor of Philosophy/Master of Philosophy in Sports and Leisure Studies

The University of Trinidad and Tobago

Transnational Programme Information

Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation



Quality is the Key

REGISTERED INSTITUTIONS 2011 - 2012

Academy of Automechanics Ltd.

Contact Information

Address:

#22 Balthazar Street

Tunapuna

Telephone:

645-2886

663-6426 (Fax)

Website:

http://www.autoacademy.net

Email Address:

info@autoacademy.net

Director

Mr. Roy Marslier

Satellite Site Information

None

Local Programme Information

Programme Title Period of Specialised Recognition Accreditation

ACTT Information

Initial Registration:

Current Registration:

June 01, 2009 to May 31, 2012

June 01, 2009

Registration Number: actt/reg/inst/pvt/036

This institution is not currently offering any approved local programmes that are within ACTT's purview.

Transnational Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation

Academy of Tertiary Studies (ATS) Limited

Contact Information

Address:

#34 Southern Main Road

Curepe

Telephone:

663-9495

663-9831 (Fax)

Website:

http://www.atstnt.com/

Email Address:

queries@atstnt.com

Principal

Ms. Gillian Lucky

Satellite Site Information

None

Local	Programme	Inf	forma	tion
-------	------------------	-----	-------	------

Programme Title Period of Specialised Recognition Accreditation

This institution is not currently offering any approved local programmes that are within ACTT's purview.

ACTT Information

Registration Number:

actt/reg/inst/pvt/012

Initial Registration:

June 11, 2008

Current Registration:

June 12, 2011 to June 11, 2014

Academy of Tertiary Studies (ATS) Limited

Transnational Programme Information

University of London International Programmes – Quality Assured by Quality Assurance Agency (QAA), UK

Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
Diploma in Law	September 2009 – September 2012	
Bachelor of Law (LLB)	September 2009 – September 2012	
Bachelor of Science in Management and Law	September 2009 – September 2012	
Bachelor of Science in Geography and Environment	September 2009 – September 2012	

Advanced Human Development Associates (AHA) Limited

Contact Information

ACTT Information

Address:

Registration Number: actt/reg/inst/pvt/086

#17 Montrose Mall Montrose Main Road

a o t 1, 1 o 0, 1 i o 1, 1 o 0 o

Chaguanas

Initial Registration:

Telephone:

March 21, 2011

299-2737

Current Registration:

March 21, 2011 to March 20, 2013

Email Address:

ahaltd@gmail.com

Managing Director

Mr. Selwyn Bhajan

Satellite Site Information

None

Local Programme In	nformation
--------------------	------------

Programme Title Period of Specialised Recognition Accreditation

This institution is not currently offering any approved local programmes that are within ACTT's purview.

Transnational Programme Information

City and Guilds of London Institute -

Quality Assured by The Office of Qualifications and Examinations Regulation (Ofqual), UK

Programme Title Period of Specialised Recognition Accreditation

Higher Professional Diploma in Business Administration (4455-04)

Jan

January 2011 – January 2013

Advanced Solutions Technical Institute Limited

ACTT Information

Registration Number:

actt/reg/inst/pvt/072

Initial Registration:

Current Registration:

May 07, 2009 to May 06, 2012

May 07, 2009

Contact Information

Address:

#94 Ramsaran Street

Chaguanas

Telephone:

671-0652

671-0749 (Fax)

Website:

http://www.asitt.com/

Email Address:

education@asitt.com; office@asitt.com

Managing Director

Mr. Ancil Peters

Satellite Site Information

None

Local Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation

This institution is not currently offering any approved local programmes that are within ACTT's purview.

Advanced Solutions Technical Institute Limited

Transnational Programme Information

City and Guilds of London Institute -

Quality Assured by the Office of Qualifications and Examinations Regulation (Ofqual), UK

Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
IVQ Technician Diploma in Telecommunication Systems (2730-02)	January 2010 – January 2012	
IVQ Advanced Technician Diploma in Applied Telecommunication Systems (2730-03)	January 2010 – January 2012	
Level 3 IVQ in Using Computers (7267-03)	January 2010 – January 2012	
Level 3 IVQ Advanced Diploma for Software Developers (7267-23)	January 2010 – January 2012	
Level 3 IVQ Advanced Diploma in IT Systems Support (7267-25)	January 2010 – January 2012	

Transnational Programme Information

Education Development International (EDI) –

Programme Title	Duration of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
Level 3 Business and Industrial Administration	May 2010 – September 2011	
Level 3 Principles and Practice of Management	May 2010 – September 2011	
Level 3 Selling and Sales Management	May 2010 – September 2011	
Level 3 Internet Marketing	May 2010 – September 2011	

ARIA Technical Institute Limited

Contact Information

ACTT Information

Address:

#13 Fifth Street

San Juan

Initial Registration:

Registration Number:

actt/reg/inst/pvt/054

July 08, 2009

Telephone:

675-9972

675-9972 (Fax)

Current Registration:

July 08, 2009 to July 07, 2012

Email Address:

ariatech@mail.tt; ariatt@mail.tt

Chairman

Mr. Clement Pierre

Satellite Site Information

None

Local Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
Certificate in Air Conditioning and Refrigeration Technology Level 3	July 2009 – July 2012	

Transnational Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation

Arthur Lok Jack Graduate School of Business - UWI

ACTT Information

Initial Registration: February 21, 2008

Current Registration:

February 21, 2010 to February 20, 2013

Registration Number: actt/reg/inst/pvt/006

Contact Information

Address:

Max Richards Drive

Uriah Butler Highway North West

Mt. Hope

Telephone:

662-9894

662-1411 (Fax)

Website:

http://www.gsb.tt

Email Address:

academic@gsb.tt

Executive Director

Prof. Miguel Carrillo

Satellite Site Information

None

Local Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
	Recognition	Accieditation
Executive Master of Business Administration (EMBA)	February 2010 – February 2013	АМВА
Executive Master of Business Administration in Sustainable Energy Management (EMBA)	February 2010 – February 2013	АМВА
International Master of Business Administration (IMBA)	February 2010 – February 2013	АМВА
Master of Human Resource Management	February 2010 – February 2013	
Master of Marketing	February 2010 – February 2013	

Arthur Lok Jack Graduate School of Business - UWI Local Programme Information

2000 1108 00000		
Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
Master of Science in International Finance	April 2010 – April 2015	
Master of Science in Port and Maritime Management	January 2011 – January 2016	
Doctor of Business Administration	March 2008 – March 2013	

Transnational Programme Information

Association of Chartered Certified Accountants (ACCA) -

Quality Assured by the Office of Qualifications and Examinations Regulation (Ofqual), UK

Quanty / issured by the Cyfree of Quanty carrens an	ia =/ia/ii/iaidio/iio itogalaidio/	. () 4
Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation
Dislama in Financial Managament	January 2011	
Diploma in Financial Management	January 2011 –	
	March 2012	

George Washington University –

Accredited by Middle States Commission on Higher Education (MSCHE), USA

Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
Certificate in Event Management	January 2011 – January 2013	

Certified Management Accountants (CMA)

Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation

Certificate in Foundational Studies

Automation Technology College Limited

Contact Information ACTT Information

Address: Registration Number: actt/reg/inst/pvt/044

#4 Johnstone Street actt/reg/inst/pvt/044
San Fernando

Initial Registration:

Telephone: June 10, 2009 652-4122

652-4122 (Fax) **Current Registration:**June 10, 2009 to June 09, 2012

Website:

Email Address:

www.atc-tt.com

sanfernando@atc-tt.com

Managing Director Mr. George West

Satellite Site Information

Corner Phulin & Marie Streets, Corner Clifford & Mc. Donnel Sts.,

Chaguanas Curepe 672-0144 662-0321

UWI Open Campus,Signal Hill Comp. School,21 School Road,Scarborough, Tobago

Pt. Fortin

Local Programme Information

Programme Title

Period of Specialised Recognition

Accreditation

This institution is not currently offering any approved local programmes that are within ACTT's purview.

Automation Technology College Limited

Transnational Programme Information

City and Guilds of London Institute -

Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation
Level 3 Certificate in Process Technology - Chemical Process (0603-03) - Petroleum Operations (0603-30)	May 2011 – May 2013	
Level 3 IVQ Technician Diploma in Engineering (2565-02) - Mechanical Engineering - Manufacturing - Mechanical Engineering - Plant Technology - Mechanical and Electrical Engineering - Design and Manufacture - Mechanical and Electrical Engineering - Plant Technology - Mechanical and Electrical Engineering - Mechatronics	May 2011 – May 2013	
Level 5 IVQ Advanced Technician Diploma in Engineering (2565-03) - Mechanical Engineering - Manufacturing - Mechanical Engineering - Plant Technology - Mechanical and Electrical Engineering - Design and Manufacture - Mechanical and Electrical Engineering - Plant Technology - Mechanical and Electrical Engineering - Control Systems	May 2011 – May 2013	
Level 3 IVQ Technician Diploma in Construction - Construction (6165-20)	May 2011 – May 2013	
Level 5 IVQ Advanced Technician Diploma in Construction - Construction (6165-30)	May 2011 – May 2013	
Level 3 IVQ Technician Diploma in Electrical and Electronic Engineering (8030-22) - Electrical Engineering - Electronic Engineering	May 2011 – May 2013	
Level 5 IVQ Advanced Technician Diploma in Electrical and Electronic Engineering (8030-23) - Electrical Engineering - Electronic Engineering	May 2011 – May 2013	

Contact Information

Address:

#141 Eastern Main Road

St. Augustine

Telephone:

662-1135

662-1135 (Fax)

Website:

http://www.bordercominternational.com

Email Address:

tertiary@bordercominternational.com

Director

Mr. Kirwin Narine

Satellite Site Information

6A Naparima Mayaro Road, Cocoyea, San Fernando 653-9414

Local Programme Information

Programme Title Period of Specialised Recognition Accreditation

This institution is not currently offering any approved local programmes that are within ACTT's purview.

ACTT Information

Registration Number:

actt/reg/inst/pvt/032

Initial Registration:

May 12, 2009

Current Registration:

May 12, 2009 to May 11, 2012

Transnational Programme Information

Association of Business Executives (ABE) -

Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation
Level 4 Diploma in Business Management - Business Management - Financial Management - Management of Information Systems (San Fernando)	October 2009 – September 2012	
Level 4 Diploma in Business Management - Business Management - Financial Management - Management of Information Systems (St. Augustine)	December 2010 – December 2012	
Level 4 Diploma in Human Resource Management (San Fernando)	October 2009 – September 2012	
Level 4 Diploma in Human Resource Management (St. Augustine)	December 2010 – December 2012	
Level 4 Diploma in Travel, Tourism and Hospitality Management (San Fernando)	October 2009 – September 2012	
Level 4 Diploma in Travel, Tourism and Hospitality Management (St. Augustine)	December 2010 – December 2012	
Level 4 Diploma in Marketing (St. Augustine)	December 2010 – December 2012	
Level 5 Diploma in Business Management (Higher) - Business Management - Financial Management - Management of Information Systems (San Fernando)	October 2009 – September 2012	
Level 5 Diploma in Business Management (Higher) - Business Management - Financial Management - Management of Information Systems (St. Augustine)	December 2010 – December 2012	
Level 5 Diploma in Human Resource Management (Higher) (San Fernando)	October 2009 – September 2012	

Transnational Programme Information

Association of Business Executives (ABE) –

Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation
Level 5 Diploma in Human Resource Management (Higher) (St. Augustine)	December 2010 – December 2012	
Level 5 Diploma in Travel, Tourism and Hospitality Management (San Fernando)	October 2009 – September 2012	
Level 5 Diploma in Travel, Tourism and Hospitality Management (St. Augustine)	December 2010 – December 2012	
Level 5 Diploma in Marketing (St. Augustine)	December 2010 – December 2012	
Level 6 Diploma in Business Management (Higher) - Business Management - Financial Management - Management of Information Systems (San Fernando)	October 2009 – September 2012	
Level 6 Diploma in Business Management (Graduate) - Business Management - Financial Management - Management of Information Systems (St. Augustine)	December 2010 – December 2012	
Level 6 Diploma in Human Resource Management (Graduate) (San Fernando)	October 2009 – September 2012	
Level 6 Diploma in Human Resource Management (Graduate) (St. Augustine)	December 2010 – December 2012	
Level 6 Diploma in Travel, Tourism and Hospitality (San Fernando)	October 2009 – September 2012	
Level 6 Diploma in Travel, Tourism and Hospitality (St. Augustine)	December 2010 – December 2012	
Level 6 Diploma in Marketing (St. Augustine)	December 2010 – December 2012	
Certificate in Business Information Systems (San Fernando)	October 2009 – December 2011	

Transnational Programme Information

Association of Business Executives (ABE) -

Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
Certificate in Business Information Systems (St. Augustine)	December 2010 – December 2011	
Diploma in Business Information Systems (San Fernando)	October 2009 – June 2012	
Diploma in Business Information Systems (St. Augustine)	December 2010 – June 2012	
Advanced Diploma in Business Information Systems (San Fernando)	October 2009 – June 2012	
Advanced Diploma in Business Information Systems (St. Augustine)	December 2010 – June 2012	

Caribbean College Of The Bible International Limited

Contact Information

Address:

#59 Eastern Main Road

Barataria

Telephone:

675-4709

675-4709 (Fax)

Website:

http://www.ccbi.org/

Email Address:

ccbi@tstt.net.tt

President

Dr. Kathleen James

Satellite Site Information

None

ACTT Information

Registration Number:

actt/reg/inst/pvt/037

Initial Registration:

June 01, 2009

Current Registration:

June 01, 2009 to May 31, 2012

Local Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
Associate of Christian Training	June 2009 – May 2012	
Associate of Basic Bible Studies	June 2009 – May 2012	
Bachelor of Christian Counselling	June 2009 – May 2012	
Bachelor of Christian Education	June 2009 – May 2012	
Bachelor of Biblical Studies	June 2009 – May 2012	
Bachelor of Pastoral Studies	June 2009 – May 2012	

Caribbean College Of The Bible International Limited		
Local Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
Bachelor of Missions Training	June 2009 – May 2012	
Master of Religious Education Degree	June 2009 – May 2012	
Doctor of Biblical Studies	June 2009 – May 2012	

Transnational Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation

Caribbean Forensics & Financial Fraud Institute (CFI) Limited

Contact Information

Address:

#19 Sungrove Court, Chin-Aleong Street Block 3, Palmiste

San Fernando

Telephone:

657-3209 657-3209 (Fax)

Website:

http://www.caribbeanforensics.com

Email Address:

experts@caribbeanforensics.com

Executive Head

Mr. Glenn Parmassar

Satellite Site Information

None

ACTT Information

Registration Number:

actt/reg/inst/pvt/077

Initial Registration:

May 19, 2010

Current Registration:

May 19, 2010 to May 18, 2012

Local Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
Certificate in Criminology	May 2010 – May 2012	

Transnational Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation

Caribbean Nazarene College

Contact Information

Address:

Sam Boucaud Road

Cantaro

Upper Santa Cruz

Telephone:

676-8714

676-2092 (Fax)

Website:

http://www.cnc.edu/

Email Address:

cncgen@tstt.net.tt

President

Dr. Scoffield Eversley

Satellite Site Information

ACTT Information

Registration Number:

actt/reg/inst/pvt/007

Initial Registration:

March 27, 2008

Current Registration:

June 10, 2009 to June 09, 2012

c/o Miracle Ministries, Chase Village, Chaguanas c/o First Church of the Open Bible Ruth Avenue, San Fernando

Local Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
Diploma in Christian Education	June 2009 – June 2014	
Diploma in Theology	June 2009 – June 2014	
Bachelor of Arts in Christian Education	June 2009 – June 2014	
Bachelor of Arts in General Studies	June 2009 – June 2014	
Bachelor of Arts in Social Work	June 2009 – June 2014	
Bachelor of Arts in Theology	June 2009 – June 2014	

Caribbean Nazarene College		
Local Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation
Master of Arts in Counseling	June 2009 –	

Transnational Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation

Catholic Religious Education Development Institute

Contact Information

Address:

Vianney House #13 Robinsonville

Belmont

Telephone:

623-2895 627-3870 (Fax)

Website:

http://www.rcpos.org

Email Address:

strategyadmin.credi@gmail.com

President (Ag.)

Dr. Vena Jules

Satellite Site Information

Regional Seminary St. John Vianney & the Uganda Martyrs,

Mt. St. Benedict,

St. Augustine

Corpus Christi College,

Diego Martin

Presentation College,

Chaguanas

Mayaro Resource Centre,

Mayaro

ACTT Information

Registration Number:

actt/reg/inst/pvt/016

Initial Registration:

July 11, 2008

Current Registration:

July 11, 2010 to July 10, 2013

Catholic Bible School,

Tunapuna

Catholic Bible School,

Caroni

St. Benedict's College, La Romaine,

San Fernando

Catholic Religious Education Development Institute		
Local Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
Diploma in Pastoral Ministry: Caribbean Liturgical Music Studies	June 2011 – June 2016	
Bachelor of Education with Honours in Early Childhood Care and Education	June 2011 – June 2016	
Bachelor in Education with Honours Educational Leadership	May 2011 – May 2016	
Bachelor in Education with Honours in Guidance and Counselling	May 2011 – May 2016	
Bachelor in Education with Honours in Special Education	May 2011 –	

May 2016

Transnational Programme Information

City and Guilds of London Institute -

Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
Level 4 Higher Professional Diploma in Early Years (4460-04)	December 2010 – November 2012	
Level 4 Certificate in Higher Level Study Skills (4464-04)	December 2010 – November 2012	
Level 4 Certificate in Further Education Teaching-Stage One (7407-31)	December 2010 – November 2012	
Level 4 Certificate in Further Education Teaching-Stage Two (7407-32)	December 2010 – November 2012	
Level 4 Certificate in Further Education Teaching-Stage Three (7407-33)	December 2010 – November 2012	

Catholic Religious Education Development Institute

Transnational Programme Information

Duquesne University –

Accredited by Middle States Commission on Higher Education (MSCHE), USA

, 100, Canton 2, 111 and Courted Commission Com		•
Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation
Master of Science in Educational Studies	May 2010 –	
	May 2013	

University of Dayton -

North Central Association of Colleges and Schools (NCA-HLC), The Higher Learning Commission, USA

Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
Master of Science in Educational Leadership	July 2009 — July 2011	
Master of Arts in Theological Studies	October 2009 – October 2013	

Cipriani College of Labour and Co-operative Studies

Contact Information

ACTT Information
Registration Number:

Churchill Roosevelt Highway

actt/reg/inst/pub/002

Valsayn St. Joseph

Address:

Initial Registration:

June 10, 2008

Telephone:

645-6897 (Fax)

662-5014 Current Registration:

June 10, 2010 to June 9, 2013

Website:

http://www.cclcs.edu.tt/

Email Address:

cclcs@tstt.net.tt; info@cclcs.edu.tt

Director

Dr. Ian Sakura-Lemessy

Satellite Site Information

None

Local Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
Certificate in Credit Union Management	June 2010 – June 2013	
Certificate in Emergency Management	June 2010 – June 2013	
Certificate in Environmental Management	June 2010 – June 2013	
Certificate in Human Resource Management	June 2010 – June 2013	
Certificate in Industrial Relations	June 2010 – June 2013	

Cipriani College of Labour and Co-operative Studies

Local Programme Information

Local I Togramme Information		
Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation
Certificate in Marketing	June 2010 –	
6	June 2013	
Certificate in Occupational Safety, Health and the Environment	April 2010 –	
, ,,	April 2015	
	·	
Certificate in Project Management	June 2010 –	
,	June 2013	
Certificate in Public Relations	June 2010 –	
	June 2013	
Certificate in Security Administration & Management	June 2010 –	
	June 2013	
Diploma in Emergency Management	June 2010 –	
	June 2013	
Diploma in Environmental Management	June 2010 –	
	June 2013	
Diploma in Human Resource Management	June 2010 –	
	June 2013	
Diploma in Industrial Relations Practice	June 2010 –	
	June 2013	
Diploma in Occupational Safety & Health	June 2010 –	
	June 2013	
Diploma in Project Management	June 2010 –	
	June 2013	
Dialogo in Dublic Deletions	lum a 2010	
Diploma in Public Relations	June 2010 – June 2013	
	June 2013	
Diploma in Security Administration & Management	June 2010 –	
Diploma in Security Administration & Management	June 2013	
	Julie ZUIJ	
Associate of Arts in Co-operative Studies	June 2010 –	
Associate of Arts in co-operative studies	June 2013	
	JAIIC 2013	

Cipriani College of Labour and Co-operative Studies

Local Programme Information

Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
Associate of Science in Environmental Management	June 2010 – June 2013	
Associate of Arts in Human Resource Management	June 2010 – June 2013	
Associate of Arts in Labour Studies	June 2010 – June 2013	
Associate of Science in Occupational Safety and Health	June 2010 – June 2013	
Associate of Science in Project Management	June 2010 – June 2013	
Associate of Science in Security Administration & Management	June 2010 – June 2013	
Bachelor of Arts in Co-operative Studies	August 2010 – August 2015	
Bachelor of Arts in Human Resource Management	June 2010 – June 2013	
Bachelor of Arts in Labour Studies	June 2010 – June 2013	
Bachelor of Science in Occupational Safety, Health & the Environment	June 2010 – June 2013	
Bachelor of Science in Project Management	June 2010 – June 2013	
Bachelor of Science in Security Administration & Management	August 2010 – August 2015	

Transnational Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation

College of Health Environmental & Safety Studies Ltd.

Contact Information

ACTT Information

Address:

Registration Number:

26 Crichlow Street, San Fernando actt/reg/inst/pvt/022

Telephone:

Initial Registration:

657-7806

January 16, 2009

657-7806 (Fax)

Current Registration:

Website:

August 24, 2011 to August 23, 2014

http://www.chessgrouptt.com

Email Address:

college@chessgrouptt.com

President

Mr. Junior Maynard

Satellite Site Information

c/o Miracle Ministries, c/o First Church of the Open Bible Chase Village, Chaguanas Ruth Avenue, San Fernando

Local Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation

This institution is not currently offering any approved local programmes that are within ACTT's purview.

Transnational Programme Information

National Examination Board in Occupational Safety and Health (NEBOSH) – Quality Assured by the Office of Qualifications and Examinations Regulation (Ofqual), UK

Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
NEBOSH Level 3 National Certificate in Occupational Health and Safety	January 2011 – August 2011	IOSH
NEBOSH Level 6 National Diploma in Occupational Safety and Health	January 2011 – August 2012	

College of Legal Studies Limited

Contact Information

Address:

#37 Eleanor Street

Chaguanas

Telephone:

665-0394

665-0394 (Fax)

Website:

www.clstt.com

Email Address:

thelegaleagle05@yahoo.com

Director

Mr. Narendra Lalbeharry

Satellite Site Information

None

Local Programme Information

Programme Title Period of Specialised Recognition Accreditation

This institution is not currently offering any approved local programmes that are within ACTT's purview.

ACTT Information

Registration Number:

actt/reg/inst/pvt/040

Initial Registration:

June 10, 2009

Current Registration:

June 10, 2009 to June 09, 2012

College of Legal Studies Limited

Transnational Programme Information

University of London International Programmes – Quality Assured by Quality Assurance Agency (QAA), UK

Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
Diploma in Law	September 2010 – August 2012	
Bachelor of Laws (LLB)	September 2009 – September 2012	

College of Professional Studies Limited

Contact Information ACTT Information

Address: Registration Number:

#44-47 Railway Road actt/reg/inst/pvt/038 Arima

Initial Registration:

Telephone: June 01, 2009 667-0654

664-2685 (Fax) Current Registration:

June 01, 2009 to May 31, 2011

Email Address: (Currently under review)

cpsltd@tstt.net.tt

Executive Chairman Mr. Kelvin McDonald

Satellite Site Information

None

Local Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation

This institution is not currently offering any approved local programmes that are within ACTT's purview.

College of Professional Studies Limited

Transnational Programme Information

Association of Business Executives (ABE) –

Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
ŭ	Recognition	Accreditation
Level 4 Diploma in Business Management	November 2010 –	
- Business Management	November 2011	
- Financial Management		
- Management of Information Systems		
Level 4 Diploma in Human Resource Management	November 2010 –	
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	November 2011	
Level 4 Diploma in Marketing	November 2010 –	
	November 2011	
Level 4 Diploma in Travel, Tourism and Hospitality	November 2010 –	
25.5 2.6.5	November 2011	
Level 5 Diploma in Business Management (Higher)	November 2010 –	
- Business Management	November 2011	
- Financial Management		
- Management of Information Systems		
Level 5 Diploma in Human Resource Management (Higher)	November 2010 –	
	November 2011	
Level 5 Dialogo in Manhatia	Navarah an 2010	
Level 5 Diploma in Marketing	November 2010 – November 2011	
	November 2011	
Level 5 Diploma in Travel, Tourism and Hospitality	November 2010 –	
	November 2011	
Level 6 Diploma in Business Management (Graduate)	November 2010 – November 2011	
Business ManagementFinancial Management	November 2011	
- Management of Information Systems		
,		
Level 6 Diploma in Human Resource Management (Graduate)	November 2010 –	
	November 2011	
Level 6 Diploma in Marketing	November 2010 –	
Level o Diploma in Marketing	November 2011	
		
Level 6 Diploma in Travel, Tourism and Hospitality	November 2010 –	
	November 2011	

College of Professional Studies Limited

Transnational Programme Information

Association of Business Executives (ABE) -

Quality Assured by the Office of Qualifications and Examinations Regulation (Ofqual), UK

Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
Certificate in Business Information Systems	November 2010 – November 2011	
Diploma in Business Information Systems	November 2010 – November 2011	
Advanced Diploma in Business Information Systems	November 2010 – November 2011	

Education Development International (EDI) –

Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation
Level 3 Private Secretary's Diploma	November 2010 –	
	September 2011	
Level 3 Diploma in Business Administration	November 2010 –	
	September 2011	
Loyal 2 Diploma in Computational Accounting	November 2010 –	
Level 3 Diploma in Computerised Accounting		
	September 2011	
Level 3 Diploma in Marketing	November 2010 –	
	September 2011	
Level 3 Diploma in Business Studies	November 2010 –	
Level 3 Diploma in Dusiness Studies	September 2011	
	September 2011	
Level 4 Executive Secretary's Diploma	November 2010 –	
	September 2011	
Level 3 Advertising	June 2010 –	
Level 5 / level dom's	September 2011	
	coptoniaei 2011	
Level 3 Marketing	June 2010 –	
	September 2011	

College of Professional Studies Limited

Transnational Programme Information

Education Development International (EDI) –

Quality Assured by the Office of Qualifications and Examinations Regulation (Ofqual), UK

Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation

Level 3 Public Relations

June 2010 – September 2011

College of Ultrasound Sciences Limited

Contact Information ACTT Information

Address: **Registration Number:** #25 Hollis Avenue actt/reg/inst/pvt/027

Arima

664-3519

Initial Registration: Telephone: February 04, 2009

667-3369 (Fax) **Current Registration:**

February 04, 2011 to February 03, 2013 Website:

http://www.arimaclinic.com/

Email Address:

cous@arimaclinic.com

Academic Director Mrs. Helen Alleyne

Satellite Site Information

None

Local Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
Diploma in Medical Ultrasound (Obstetrics)	June 2009 - June 2014	
Diploma in Medical Ultrasound Gynecology/Abdomen	February 2011 - February 2013	

Transnational Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation

Community Bible Institute & Seminary

Contact Information ACTT Information

Address:Registration Number:#5 Cunningham Streetactt/reg/inst/pvt/062

St. Clements

Ste. Madeleine

Initial Registration:
August 07, 2009

Telephone:

698-2511 Current Registration:

697-1186 (Fax) August 07, 2009 to August 06, 2011

Email Address:

cbistnt@hotmail.com

Executive Director

Rev. Dr. Stephen Mendoza

Satellite Site Information

¼ Mile Mark,14 Dam Road,Rock Road,Egypt Village,PenalPoint Fortin.648-2229648-2229

Local Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
Diploma in Biblical Studies	August 2009 – August 2011	
Bachelor in Theology	August 2009 – August 2011	
Bachelor in Christian Education	August 2009 – August 2011	

Transnational Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation

Council of Legal Education (Hugh Wooding Law School)

Contact Information

Address:

#27 Gordon Street

St. Augustine

Telephone:

662-5835

662-0927 (Fax)

http://www.clecaribbean.com

Email Address:

adminoffice@hwls.edu.tt

Principal

Mrs. Miriam Samaru

Website:

Satellite Site Information

None

ACTT Information

Registration Number:

actt/reg/inst/pvt/045

Initial Registration:

June 10, 2009

Current Registration:

June 10, 2009 to June 09, 2012

Local Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
Legal Education Certificate (for Commonwealth professionally trained persons who are admitted to practise in a Common Law jurisdiction)	June 2009 – June 2012	
Legal Education Certificate	June 2009 – June 2012	

Transnational Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation

CTS College of Business and Computer Science Limited

Contact Information

ACTT Information

Address:

Registration Number: #120 Montrose Main Road actt/reg/inst/pvt/023

Chaguanas

Initial Registration: January 19, 2009 Telephone:

671-2551 671-3198 (Fax)

January 19, 2011 to January 18, 2013

Current Registration:

Website:

http://www.ctscbcs.com

Email Address:

contact@ctscbcs.com

Director

Mr. Ravi Ragoonath

Satellite Site Information

Central Technology Building **CTS Main Building** 99-100 Montrose Main Road, 120 Montrose Main Road, Chaguanas Chaguanas

Local Programme Information Period of **Specialised Programme Title** Accreditation Recognition

This institution is not currently offering any approved local programmes that are within ACTT's purview.

CTS College of Business and Computer Science Limited

Transnational Programme Information

Association of Business Executives (ABE) -

Quality Assured by the Office of Qualifications and Examinations Regulation (Ofqual), UK

Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation
Level 4 Diploma in Business Management - Business Management - Financial Management - Management of Information Systems	August 2010 – August 2013	
Level 4 Diploma in Human Resource Management	August 2010 – August 2013	
Level 4 Diploma in Marketing	August 2010 – August 2013	
Level 4 Diploma in Travel, Tourism and Hospitality	August 2010 – August 2013	
Level 5 Diploma in Business Management (Higher) - Business Management - Financial Management - Management of Information Systems	August 2010 – August 2013	
Level 5 Diploma in Human Resource Management (Higher)	August 2010 – August 2013	
Level 5 Diploma in Marketing	August 2010 – August 2013	
Level 5 Diploma in Travel, Tourism and Hospitality	August 2010 – August 2013	
Level 6 Diploma in Business Management (Graduate) - Business Management - Financial Management - Management of Information Systems	August 2010 – August 2013	
Level 6 Diploma in Human Resource Management (Graduate)	August 2010 – August 2013	
Level 6 Diploma in Marketing	August 2010 – August 2013	
Level 6 Diploma in Travel, Tourism and Hospitality	August 2010 – August 2013	

CTS College of Business and Computer Science Limited

Transnational Programme Information

Association of Business Executives (ABE) -

Quality Assured by the Office of Qualifications and Examinations Regulation (Ofqual), UK

Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
Certificate in Business Information Systems	August 2010 – December 2011	
Diploma in Business Information Systems	August 2010 – June 2012	
Advanced Diploma in Business Information Systems	August 2010 – June 2012	

Association of Business Managers and Administrators (ABMA) -

Quality Assured by the Office of Qualifications and Examinations Regulation (Ofqual), UK

Recognition Accreditation Certificate in Computer Engineering June 2011 – June 2016 Diploma in Computer Engineering June 2011 – June 2016 Advanced Diploma in Computer Engineering	Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
Certificate in Computer Engineering June 2016 Diploma in Computer Engineering June 2011 – June 2016		Recognition	Accreditation
Certificate in Computer Engineering June 2016 Diploma in Computer Engineering June 2011 – June 2016			
Diploma in Computer Engineering June 2016 June 2011 – June 2016	Certificate in Computer Engineering	June 2011 –	
June 2016	certificate in computer Engineering	June 2016	
June 2016	Diploma in Computer Engineering	luna 2011	
	Dipionia in Computer Engineering		
Advanced Diploma in Computer Engineering June 2011 –		June 2016	
Advanced Dipionia in Computer Engineering Julie 2011 –	Advanced Diploma in Computer Engineering	June 2011 –	
June 2016		June 2016	
Certificate in Computing and Information Systems June 2011 –	Certificate in Computing and Information Systems		
June 2016		June 2016	
Diploma in Computing and Information Systems June 2011 –	Diploma in Computing and Information Systems	lune 2011 –	
June 2016	Diploma in Companing and information Systems		
June 2010		34110 2010	
Advanced Diploma in Computing and Information Systems June 2011 –	Advanced Diploma in Computing and Information Systems	June 2011 –	
June 2016		June 2016	

Australian Institute of Business (AIB) – Accredited by the Training and Skills Commission, Australia

Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
Bachelor of Business Administration, Generic with options in: - Marketing - Human Resource Management - Human Resource Development - Logistics and Supply Chain Management - Financial Management - Leadership - Entrepreneurial Management - Public Sector Management - Tourism and Hospitality Management	July 2011 – October 2016	
Master of Business Administration, Generic with options in: - Human Resource Management - Marketing Management - Entrepreneurial Management - Finance - Logistics and Supply Chain Management - Public Sector Governance - Wealth Management - Change Management - Tourism and Hospitality Management	July 2011 – October 2016	

CTS College of Business and Computer Science Limited

Transnational Programme Information

University of Hertfordshire -

Quality Assured by the Quality Assurance Agency (QAA), UK

Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
Bachelor of Arts in Business Administration	May 2010 – May 2012	
Bachelor of Science in Computer Science/Information Systems	May 2010 – May 2012	

Dawill Law Academy & Consultancy Services Limited

Contact Information

Address:

#78 Benjamin Street, Diego Martin

#2 Victory Gardens, Arima (Training Centre)

Telephone:

637-7750

633-9684 (Fax)

Website:

www.dawillco.com

Email Address:

law@dawillco.com

Attornery-At-Law

Mr. Dave Williams

ACTT Information

Registration Number:

actt/reg/inst/pvt/078

Initial Registration:

May 19, 2010

Current Registration:

May 19, 2010 to May 18, 2011

Satellite Site Information

None

Local Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation

This institution is not currently offering any approved local programmes that are within ACTT's purview.

Transnational Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation

Emergency Training Institute of Trinidad and Tobago

ACTT Information

Registration Number:

actt/reg/inst/pvt/039

Initial Registration: June 01, 2009

Current Registration:

June 01, 2009 to May 31, 2011

(Currently under review)

Contact Information

Address:

#206 Caroni Savannah Road

Charlieville

Chaguanas

Telephone:

665-7449

671-1538 (Fax)

Website:

http://www.etitt.org

Email Address:

info@etitt.org

Training and Education Director

Mrs. Karla Reid-Pierre

Satellite Site Information

None

Local Programme Information

Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation

This institution is not currently offering any approved local programmes that are within ACTT's purview.

Transnational Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation

Employers Solution Centre Limited

Contact Information

Address:

#25 Chacon Street Port of Spain

Telephone:

625-4723*26 625-4891 (Fax)

Website:

http://www.ecatt.org

Email Address:

info@ecatt.org

Executive Director

Ms. Linda Besson

Satellite Site Information

None

Local Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation

ACTT Information

Registration Number:

actt/reg/inst/pvt/046

Initial Registration: June 18, 2009

Current Registration:

June 18, 2009 to June 17, 2012

This institution is not currently offering any approved local programmes that are within ACTT's purview.

Transnational Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation

En-Safe Health & Safety Training & Consultancy Services

ACTT Information
Registration Number:

actt/reg/inst/pvt/052

Initial Registration:

Current Registration:

July 08, 2009 to July 07, 2011 (Currently under review)

July 08, 2009

Period of

Contact Information

Address:

#156-158 Coffee Street

San Fernando

Telephone:

652-3383

652-3383 (Fax)

Email Address:

ensafety@gmail.com

Director

Mr. Hassim Ali

Jirector

Programme Title

IVII. Hassiili Ali

Satellite Site Information

None

Local Programme	Information
------------------------	-------------

Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation

This institution is not currently offering any approved local programmes that are within ACTT's purview.

Transnational Programme Information

National Examination Board for Occupational Safety and Health (NEBOSH) – Quality Assured by the Office of Qualifications and Examinations Regulation (Ofqual, UK)

	Recognition	Accreditation
Level 3 National General Certificate in Occupational Health and Safety	May 2011 – May 2013	IOSH

Specialised

Institute of Law and Academic Studies Limited

Contact Information ACTT Information

Address: **Registration Number:** #7 Endeavour Road

actt/reg/inst/pvt/031 Chaguanas

Initial Registration: April 15, 2009 Telephone:

672-8642 **Current Registration:** 672-8642 (Fax)

April 15, 2010 to April 14, 2013

Website: http://www.ilastt.com/

Email Address:

info@ilastt.com

Director

Mr. Dave Narinesingh

Satellite Site Information

None

Local Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation

This institution is not currently offering any approved local programmes that are within ACTT's purview.

Transnational Programme Information

University of London International Programmes -

Quality Assured by the Quality Assurance Agency (QAA), UK

Programme Title Period of Specialised Recognition **Accreditation**

Bachelor of Laws (LLB) September 2009 -

August 2012

Institute of Tertiary Tutors Limited

Contact Information ACTT Information

Address: Registration Number:

#4-6 Chancery Lane actt/reg/inst/pvt/069
San Fernando

Telephone: Initial Registration: April 28, 2009

653-3945 (Fax) Current Registration:

April 28, 2009 to April 27, 2011

Email Address: (Currently under review) ceoitt@tstt.net.tt

Chief Executive OfficerMrs. Margaret Manchoon

Satellite Site Information

None

Local Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation

This institution is not currently offering any approved local programmes that are within ACTT's purview.

Institute of Tertiary Tutors Limited

Transnational Programme Information

City and Guilds of London Institute -

Quality Assured by the Office of Qualifications and Examinations Regulation (Ofqual), UK

Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
Level 3 Certificate in Process Technology - Chemical Process (0603-03) - Petroleum Operations (0603-30) - Metal Production (0603-31) - Open (0603-32)	April 2010 – April 2012	
Level 3 IVQ Technician Diploma in Electrical and Electronic Engineering (8030-22) - Electrical Engineering - Electronic Engineering	April 2010 – April 2012	
Level 5 IVQ Advanced Technician Diploma in Electrical and Electronic Engineering (8030-23) - Electrical Engineering - Electronic Engineering	April 2010 – April 2012	

Institute of Administrative Management (IAM) -

Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
	necognition	, tool culturion
Level 3 Certificate in Administrative Management	May 2011 – May 2012	
Level 4 Diploma in Administrative Management	May 2011 – May 2012	
Level 5 Advanced Diploma in Administrative Management	May 2011 – May 2012	
Level 3 Certificate in Principles of Business and Administration	May 2011 – May 2014	
Level 4 Diploma in Business and Administrative Management	May 2011 – May 2014	
Level 5 Diploma in Business and Administrative Management	May 2011 – May 2014	

Institute of Tertiary Tutors Limited

Transnational Programme Information

Institute of Administrative Management (IAM) -

Quality Assured by the Office of Qualifications and Examinations Regulation (Ofqual), UK

Quality Assured by the Office of Qualifications and Examinations Regulation (Office), ok		
Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation
Level 6 Diploma in Business and Administrative Management	May 2011 – May 2014	

Education Development International (EDI) –

Quality Assured by the Office of Qualifications and Examinations Regulation (Ofqual), UK

Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
Level 3 Certificate in Advertising	June 2010 – September 2011	
Level 3 Certificate in Public Relations	June 2010 – September 2011	
Level 3 Certificate in Marketing	June 2010 – September 2011	

University of London International Programmes –

Quality Assured by the Quality Assurance Agency (QAA), UK

Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
Bachelor of Science in Management	September 2009 – September 2012	
Bachelor of Laws (LLB)	September 2009 – September 2012	

INTAD Limited

Contact Information

Address:

2nd Floor CIC Building #122-124 Frederick Street

Port of Spain

Telephone:

624-7344 624-1753 (Fax)

Website:

http://www.intadltd.com

Email Address:

intad@tstt.net.tt

Principal

Mrs. Shema Deyalsingh

Satellite Site Information

None

Local Programme Information

Programme Title Period of Specialised Recognition Accreditation

This institution is not currently offering any approved local programmes that are within ACTT's purview.

ACTT Information

Registration Number: actt/reg/inst/pvt/073

Initial Registration:

May 07, 2009

Current Registration:

May 07, 2010 - May 06, 2013

INTAD Limited

Transnational Programme Information

Association of Business Executives (ABE) -

Level 4 Diploma in Business Management - Business Management - Financial Management - Management of Information Systems Level 4 Diploma in Human Resource Management - August 2010 – August 2012 Level 4 Diploma in Marketing - August 2010 – August 2010 – August 2012 Level 4 Diploma in Travel, Tourism and Hospitality - August 2010 – August 2012 Level 5 Diploma in Business Management (Higher) - Business Management - Financial Management - Management of Information Systems Level 5 Diploma in Human Resource Management (Higher) - August 2010 – A	Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
Level 4 Diploma in Business Management - Business Management - Financial Management - Management of Information Systems Level 4 Diploma in Human Resource Management Level 4 Diploma in Marketing August 2010 - August 2012 Level 4 Diploma in Travel, Tourism and Hospitality August 2010 - August 2010 - August 2010 - August 2012 Level 5 Diploma in Business Management (Higher) - Business Management - Management of Information Systems Level 5 Diploma in Human Resource Management (Higher) - August 2010	ŭ	Recognition	
- Business Management - Financial Management - Management of Information Systems Level 4 Diploma in Human Resource Management Level 4 Diploma in Marketing August 2010 Level 5 Diploma in Business Management (Higher) - Business Management - Management of Information Systems Level 5 Diploma in Human Resource Management (Higher) August 2010		J	
- Financial Management - Management of Information Systems Level 4 Diploma in Human Resource Management Level 4 Diploma in Marketing August 2012 Level 4 Diploma in Marketing August 2010 Level 4 Diploma in Travel, Tourism and Hospitality August 2010 Level 5 Diploma in Business Management (Higher) - Business Management - Financial Management - Management of Information Systems Level 5 Diploma in Human Resource Management (Higher) August 2010	•	August 2010 –	
Level 4 Diploma in Human Resource Management Level 4 Diploma in Marketing August 2010 – August 2010 – August 2012 Level 4 Diploma in Marketing August 2010 – August 2012 Level 4 Diploma in Travel, Tourism and Hospitality August 2010 – August 2012 Level 5 Diploma in Business Management (Higher) - Business Management - Financial Management - Management of Information Systems Level 5 Diploma in Human Resource Management (Higher) August 2010 – August 2010 – August 2012 Level 5 Diploma in Marketing August 2010 – August 2010 – August 2012 Level 5 Diploma in Travel, Tourism and Hospitality August 2010 –	<u> </u>	August 2012	
Level 4 Diploma in Human Resource Management August 2010 – August 2010 – August 2012 Level 4 Diploma in Marketing August 2012 Level 5 Diploma in Business Management (Higher) - Business Management - Financial Management - Management of Information Systems Level 5 Diploma in Human Resource Management (Higher) August 2010 – August 2012 Level 5 Diploma in Marketing August 2010 – August 2010	-		
Level 4 Diploma in Marketing August 2010 – August 2012 Level 5 Diploma in Business Management (Higher) - Business Management - Financial Management - Management of Information Systems Level 5 Diploma in Human Resource Management (Higher) August 2010 –	- Management of Information Systems		
Level 4 Diploma in Marketing August 2010 – August 2012 Level 4 Diploma in Travel, Tourism and Hospitality August 2010 – August 2010 – August 2012 Level 5 Diploma in Business Management (Higher) - Business Management - Financial Management - Management of Information Systems Level 5 Diploma in Human Resource Management (Higher) August 2010 – August 2010 – August 2010 – August 2012 Level 5 Diploma in Marketing August 2010 – Au	Level 4 Dinloma in Human Resource Management	August 2010 –	
Level 4 Diploma in Marketing August 2010 – August 2012 Level 4 Diploma in Travel, Tourism and Hospitality August 2010 – August 2012 Level 5 Diploma in Business Management (Higher) - Business Management - Financial Management - Management of Information Systems Level 5 Diploma in Human Resource Management (Higher) August 2010 – August 2010 – August 2010 – August 2012 Level 5 Diploma in Marketing August 2010 – Au	zere z.prema m mama. meceance management	_	
Level 4 Diploma in Travel, Tourism and Hospitality August 2010 – August 2012 Level 5 Diploma in Business Management (Higher) - Business Management - Financial Management - Management of Information Systems Level 5 Diploma in Human Resource Management (Higher) August 2010 – August 2010 – August 2012 Level 5 Diploma in Marketing August 2010 –			
Level 4 Diploma in Travel, Tourism and Hospitality August 2010 – August 2010 – August 2010 – Business Management (Higher) - Business Management - Financial Management - Management of Information Systems Level 5 Diploma in Human Resource Management (Higher) August 2010 – August 2010 – August 2012 Level 5 Diploma in Marketing August 2010 – August	Level 4 Diploma in Marketing	August 2010 –	
Level 5 Diploma in Business Management (Higher) - Business Management - Financial Management - Management of Information Systems Level 5 Diploma in Human Resource Management (Higher) Level 5 Diploma in Marketing August 2010 – August 2010 – August 2012 Level 5 Diploma in Travel, Tourism and Hospitality August 2010 – August 2010 – August 2010 – August 2012		August 2012	
Level 5 Diploma in Business Management (Higher) - Business Management - Financial Management - Management of Information Systems Level 5 Diploma in Human Resource Management (Higher) Level 5 Diploma in Marketing August 2010 – August 2010 – August 2012 Level 5 Diploma in Travel, Tourism and Hospitality August 2010 – August 2010 – August 2010 – August 2012	Level 4 Dinloma in Travel Tourism and Hospitality	Δυσυς τ 2010 –	
Level 5 Diploma in Business Management (Higher) - Business Management - Financial Management - Management of Information Systems Level 5 Diploma in Human Resource Management (Higher) Level 5 Diploma in Marketing August 2010 – August 2010 – August 2012 Level 5 Diploma in Travel, Tourism and Hospitality August 2010 –	Level 4 Diploma in Travel, Tourism and Hospitality	_	
- Business Management - Financial Management - Management of Information Systems Level 5 Diploma in Human Resource Management (Higher) Level 5 Diploma in Marketing August 2010 – August 2010 – August 2012 Level 5 Diploma in Travel, Tourism and Hospitality August 2010 – August 2010 –		August 2012	
- Financial Management - Management of Information Systems Level 5 Diploma in Human Resource Management (Higher) August 2010 – August 2012 Level 5 Diploma in Marketing August 2010 – August 2012 Level 5 Diploma in Travel, Tourism and Hospitality August 2010 –	Level 5 Diploma in Business Management (Higher)	August 2010 –	
- Management of Information Systems Level 5 Diploma in Human Resource Management (Higher) August 2010 – August 2012 Level 5 Diploma in Marketing August 2010 – August 2012 Level 5 Diploma in Travel, Tourism and Hospitality August 2010 –		_	
Level 5 Diploma in Human Resource Management (Higher) Level 5 Diploma in Marketing August 2010 – August 2010 – August 2012 Level 5 Diploma in Travel, Tourism and Hospitality August 2010 –	- Financial Management		
August 2012 Level 5 Diploma in Marketing August 2010 – August 2012 Level 5 Diploma in Travel, Tourism and Hospitality August 2010 –	- Management of Information Systems		
August 2012 Level 5 Diploma in Marketing August 2010 – August 2012 Level 5 Diploma in Travel, Tourism and Hospitality August 2010 –	Level 5 Dinloma in Human Resource Management (Higher)	Δυσυς τ 2010 –	
Level 5 Diploma in Marketing August 2010 – August 2012 Level 5 Diploma in Travel, Tourism and Hospitality August 2010 –	Level 3 Diploma in Human Resource Management (Higher)	_	
August 2012 Level 5 Diploma in Travel, Tourism and Hospitality August 2010 –		August 2012	
Level 5 Diploma in Travel, Tourism and Hospitality August 2010 –	Level 5 Diploma in Marketing	August 2010 –	
		August 2012	
	Level 5 Dinloma in Travel Tourism and Hospitality	Δυσυς τ 2010 –	
AUDIN 7117	Level 3 Diploma in Travel, Tourism and Hospitality	August 2010 – August 2012	
August 2012		August 2012	
Level 6 Diploma in Business Management (Graduate) August 2010 –	Level 6 Diploma in Business Management (Graduate)	August 2010 –	
- Business Management August 2012	-	August 2012	
- Financial Management			
- Management of Information Systems	- Management of Information Systems		
Level 6 Diploma in Human Resource Management (Graduate) August 2010 –	Level 6 Diploma in Human Resource Management (Graduate)	August 2010 –	
August 2012	2010. O Diproma in Haman necession management (Gradaute)	_	
		. 0	
Level 6 Diploma in Marketing August 2010 –	Level 6 Diploma in Marketing	_	
August 2012		August 2012	
Level 6 Diploma in Travel, Tourism and Hospitality August 2010 –	Level 6 Dinloma in Travel Tourism and Hospitality	Δυσυς τ 2010 –	
August 2010 – August 2012	Ecvel o Diploma in Travel, Tourism and Hospitality	_	
7.005001 2012			

INTAD Limited

Transnational Programme Information

Association of Business Executives (ABE) -

Quality Assured by the Office of Qualifications and Examinations Regulation (Ofqual), UK

Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
Certificate in Business Information Systems	August 2010 – December 2011	
Diploma in Business Information Systems	August 2010 – June 2012	
Advanced Diploma in Business Information Systems	August 2010 – June 2012	

Education Development International (EDI) –

Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation
Level 3 Certificate in Advertising	May 2010 –	
	September 2011	
Level 3 Certificate in Business and Industrial Administration	May 2010 –	
	September 2011	
	•	
Level 3 Certificate in Marketing	May 2010 –	
	September 2011	
Level 3 Certificate in Public Relations	May 2010 –	
Level 5 Certificate III1 abile relations	September 2011	
	September 2011	
Level 3 Certificate in Selling and Sales Management	May 2010 –	
	September 2011	
Level 3 Certificate in Principles and Practice of Management	May 2010 –	
Level 3 Certificate III i filicipies and i factice of Management	September 2011	
	September 2011	
Level 3 Certificate in Business Administration	May 2010 –	
	September 2011	
Level 3 Certificate in Customer Service	May 2010 –	
2515. 5 55. asate in Gustomer Service	September 2011	

J & J Safety Consultants

Contact Information ACTT Information

Address: Registration Number:

#15 Cemetery Street actt/reg/inst/pvt/071
Balmain

Couva Initial Registration: May 01, 2009

Telephone:
679-7271 Current Registration:

679-7271 (Fax) May 01, 2009 to April 30, 2012

Email Address:

jjsafeconsult@hotmail.com

Managing Director Ms. Haminsha Rackal

Satellite Site Information

None

Local Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation

This institution is not currently offering any approved local programmes that are within ACTT's purview.

Transnational Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation

K. Beckles and Associates Law Tutors Limited

Contact Information ACTT Information

Address: Registration Number:

#12 Flament Street actt/reg/inst/pvt/041
Port of Spain

Telephone: Initial Registration:
June 10, 2009

624-6793

623-2004 (Fax) Current Registration:

June 10, 2009 to June 09, 2012

www.lawatkbeckles.com

Website:

Email Address: kbeckleslaws@yahoo.com

Director of Studies

Mr. Keith Beckles

Satellite Site Information

Corner of Noel and La Croix Streets, Couva.

Local Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation

This institution is not currently offering any approved local programmes that are within ACTT's purview.

Transnational Programme Information

University of London International Programmes -

Quality Assured by the Quality Assurance Agency (QAA), UK		
Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation
Diploma in Law	September 2009 –	
	September 2012	
Bachelor of Laws (LLB)	September 2009 –	
	September 2012	

Kenson School of Production Technology Limited

Contact Information

Address:

#64-70 & 72-78 Lady Hailes Avenue

San Fernando

Telephone:

657-9226

657-0770 (Fax)

Website:

www.kspt.edu.tt

Email Address:

info@kspt.edu.tt

Training Director

Mr. Lance Dowrich

ACTT Information

Registration Number:

actt/reg/inst/pvt/068

Initial Registration:

July 23, 2009

Current Registration:

July 23, 2009 to July 22, 2012

Satellite Site Information

None

Local Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation

This institution is not currently offering any approved local programmes that are within ACTT's purview.

Kenson School of Production Technology Limited

Transnational Programme Information

City and Guilds of London Institute -

Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
Level 3 Certificate in Process Technology	April 2010 –	
- Chemical Process (0603-03)	April 2012	
- Petroleum Operations (0603-30)		
- Metal Production (0603-31)		
- Open (0603-32)		
- Oil and Gas Process Technology (Upstream) (0603-34)		
Level 3 IVQ Advanced Diploma in Oil and Gas Operations	April 2010 –	
- Mechanical Maintenance Technician (8510-03)	April 2012	
- Electrical Maintenance Technician (8510-05)		
- Instrumentation Maintenance Technician (8510-07)		
- Process Technician (8510-10)		

Langdon's Language Institute

Contact Information

Address:

#182 Main Road

Montrose

Chaguanas

Telephone:

671-8191

Website:

http://www.langdonsinstitute.com/

Email Address:

langdons@mail.tt

Managing Director

Ms. Susan Langdon

Satellite Site Information

None

Local Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
Diploma in Translation	May 2010 – May 2012	

ACTT Information

Registration Number:

actt/reg/inst/pvt/079

Initial Registration:

Current Registration:

May 19, 2010 to May 18, 2012

5/19/2010

Transnational Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation

Metal Industries Company Ltd.

Contact Information

Address:

Century Drive

Trincity

Telephone:

663-4642

663-6055 (Fax)

Website:

http://www.mic.co.tt/

Email Address:

micl@tstt.net.tt

Chief Executive Officer (Ag.)

Mr. Subash Ragbir

Satellite Site Information

Circular Road, Pleasantville,

San Fernando

National Skills Development Center, Dispensary Drive,

Pointe-a-Pierre

ACTT Information

Registration Number:

actt/reg/inst/pvt/042

Initial Registration:

June 15, 2009

Current Registration:

June 15, 2009 - June 14, 2012

Laventille Technology Continuing Education

Center,

Eastern Main Road,

Laventille

Local Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
The Journeyman Programme	June 2009 – June 2012	
The Master Craftsman Programme	June 2009 – June 2012	

Metal Industries Company Ltd. Transnational Programme Information Programme Title Period of Specialised Recognition Accreditation

NDE Institute of Trinidad Limited

Contact Information

Address:

#15 Robertson Street Les Efforts East

San Fernando

Telephone:

653-9343

657-6572 (Fax)

Website:

http://www.learnndt.com

Email Address:

info@learnndt.com

General Manager

Mr. Alan St. George

Satellite Site Information

None

Local Programme Information

Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation

ACTT Information

Registration Number:

actt/reg/inst/pvt/055

Initial Registration:

Current Registration:

July 08, 2009 to July 07, 2012

July 08, 2009

This institution is not currently offering any approved local programmes that are within ACTT's purview.

Transnational Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation

Contact Information ACTT Information

Address: Registration Number:

#59- 61 Gooding Village actt/reg/inst/pvt/015
San Fernando

Telephone: Initial Registration:
July 11, 2008

672-7633

653-2414 (Fax) Current Registration:
July 11, 2010 to July 10, 2013

Website:
http://www.omardeen.com/

Email Address: omardeen@tstt.net.tt

DirectorMr. Idrees Omardeen

Satellite Site Information

12-13 Endeavour Road

66 Independence Square

Chaguanas Port of Spain 672-7633 627-5235

Local Programme Information

Programme Title

Period of Specialised Recognition

Accreditation

This institution is not currently offering any approved local programmes that are within ACTT's purview.

Transnational Programme Information

Association of Business Executives (ABE) -

Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation
Level 4 Diploma in Business Management - Business Management - Management of Information Systems (Chaguanas)	July 2010 – August 2011	
Level 4 Diploma in Business Management - Business Management - Financial Management (San Fernando)	January 2010 – December 2011	
Level 4 Diploma in Human Resource Management (Chaguanas)	July 2010 – August 2011	
Level 4 Diploma in Human Resource Management (San Fernando)	January 2010 – December 2011	
Level 4 Diploma in Marketing (Chaguanas)	July 2010 – August 2011	
Level 4 Diploma in Travel, Tourism and Hospitality (San Fernando)	January 2010 – December 2011	
Level 5 Diploma in Business Management (Higher) - Business Management - Management of Information Systems (Chaguanas)	July 2010 – August 2011	
Level 5 Diploma in Business Management (Higher) - Business Management - Financial Management (San Fernando)	January 2010 – December 2011	
Level 5 Diploma in Human Resource Management (Higher) (Chaguanas)	July 2010 – August 2011	
Level 5 Diploma in Human Resource Management (Higher) (San Fernando)	January 2010 – December 2011	
Level 5 Diploma in Marketing (Chaguanas)	July 2010 – August 2011	

Transnational Programme Information

Association of Business Executives (ABE) –

Programme Title	Period of	Specialised Accreditation
	Recognition	Accreditation
Level 5 Diploma in Travel, Tourism and Hospitality (San Fernando)	January 2010 – December 2011	
Level 6 Diploma in Business Management (Graduate) - Business Management - Management of Information Systems (Chaguanas)	July 2010 – August 2011	
Level 6 Diploma in Business Management (Graduate) - Business Management - Financial Management (San Fernando)	January 2010 – December 2011	
Level 6 Diploma in Human Resource Management (Graduate) (Chaguanas)	July 2010 – August 2011	
Level 6 Diploma in Human Resource Management (Graduate) (San Fernando)	January 2010 – December 2011	
Level 6 Diploma in Marketing (Chaguanas)	July 2010 – August 2011	
Level 6 Diploma in Travel, Tourism and Hospitality (San Fernando)	January 2010 – December 2011	
Certificate in Business Information Systems (Chaguanas)	July 2010 – August 2011	
Diploma in Business Information Systems (Chaguanas)	July 2010 – August 2011	
Advanced Diploma in Business Information Systems (Chaguanas)	July 2010 – August 2011	

Transnational Programme Information

Association of Chartered Certified Accountants (ACCA) -

Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
Level 4 Diploma in Accounting and Business	January 2011 – March 2012	
Certified Accounting Technician (CAT)	January 2011 – March 2012	
ACCA Fundamental Level	January 2011 – March 2012	
ACCA Professional Level	January 2011 – March 2012	

Omega Advanced School of Interdisciplinary Studies (OASIS) -**Institute of Higher Learning**

actt/reg/inst/pvt/033

Initial Registration: May 12, 2009

Current Registration:

May 12, 2009 to May 11, 2012

Contact Information

ACTT Information Registration Number:

Address:

#1 Anapausis

Upper Mohammed Street

Curepe

Telephone:

645-4634

645-4634 (Fax)

Website:

http://www.oasisedu.org

Email Address:

oasis@tstt.net.tt; oasisuniversity@gmail.com

Chief Executive Officer

Dr. Paratan Balloo

Satellite Site Information

None

Local Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation

This institution is not currently offering any approved local programmes that are within ACTT's purview.

Transnational Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation

Open Bible Institute of Theology

Contact Information

Address:

#22-24 Ruth Avenue

San Fernando

Telephone:

657-7186

663-8667 (Fax)

Email Address:

obitheology@tstt.net.tt

President

Dr. Kenneth Ragoonath

Satellite Site Information

Point Fortin Open Bible Cathedral,

Cap de Ville Main Road,

Point Fortin

ACTT Information

Registration Number:

actt/reg/inst/pvt/021

Initial Registration:

January 07, 2009

Current Registration:

January 07, 2010 to January 06, 2012

(Currently under review)

Shekinah Building #93 Eastern Main Road,

Laventille

Local Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
Diploma in Theology	January 2010 – January 2012	

Transnational Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation

PAL Institute of Health Safety and Environmental Services Limited

Contact Information

Address:

#38 Riverside Drive San Fernando

Telephone:

653-3025/1032 652-9560 (Fax)

Website:

http://www.paltt.com/

Email Address:

info@paltt.com

Managing Director

Mrs. Dennies Charles

Satellite Site Information

None

ACTT Information

Registration Number: actt/reg/inst/pvt/019

Initial Registration:

August 15, 2008

Current Registration:

August 15, 2010 to August 14, 2012

Local Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation

This institution is not currently offering any approved local programmes that are within ACTT's purview.

PAL Institute of Health Safety and Environmental Services Limited

Transnational Programme Information

National Examination Board in Occupational Safety and Health (NEBOSH) – Quality Assured by the Office of Qualifications and Examinations Regulation (Ofqual), UK

Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
Level 3 National Certificate in Construction Safety and Health	September 2009 – June 2013	IOSH
Level 3 National General Certificate in Occupational Safety and Health	September 2009 – June 2013	IOSH
Level 3 Certificate in Fire Safety and Risk Management	September 2009 – June 2013	IOSH
Level 6 National Diploma in Occupational Safety and Health	September 2009 – June 2013	
Level 6 Specialist Diploma in Environmental Management	September 2009 – June 2013	

Premier Accountancy Specialist School Limited

Contact Information ACTT Information

Address: Registration Number:

Cor. John and Henry Street actt/reg/inst/pvt/063
Montrose

Chaguanas Initial Registration:
August 07, 2009

Telephone:672-2595 **Current Registration:**

672-2595 (Fax) August 07, 2009 to August 06, 2011

(Currently under review)

Website:

http://www.passltdtt.com/

Email Address: gkmohammed@hotmail.com

Chairman/Managing Director

Mr. Khaleed Mohammed

Satellite Site Information

None

Local Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation

This institution is not currently offering any approved local programmes that are within ACTT's purview.

Transnational Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation

Professional Institute of Marketing and Business Studies Ltd.

Contact Information

Address:

#1 Harris Street

Curepe

Telephone:

662-7467

662-7467 (Fax)

Website:

http://pimbs.edu.tt

Email Address:

pimbs1@gmail.com

Director

Mrs. Deborah Maharaj-Newling

Satellite Site Information

None

Local Programme Information

Programme Title Period of Specialised Recognition Accreditation

This institution is not currently offering any approved local programmes that are within ACTT's purview.

ACTT Information

Registration Number:

actt/reg/inst/pvt/010

Initial Registration:

June 04, 2008

Current Registration:

June 04, 2008 to June 03, 2011

(Currently under review)

Professional Institute of Marketing and Business Studies Ltd.

Transnational Programme Information

Association of Business Executives (ABE) -

Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation
Level 4 Diploma in Business Management	November 2010 –	
- Financial Management	November 2012	
- Management of Information Systems		
Level 4 Diploma in Human Resource Management	November 2010 –	
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	November 2012	
Level 4 Diploma in Travel, Tourism and Hospitality	November 2010 –	
	November 2012	
Level 5 Diploma in Business Management (Higher)	November 2010 –	
- Financial Management	November 2012	
- Management of Information Systems	November 2012	
management of mile matter experience		
Level 5 Diploma in Human Resource Management (Higher)	November 2010 –	
	November 2012	
Level 5 Diploma in Travel, Tourism and Hospitality	November 2010 –	
	November 2012	
Level 6 Diploma in Business Management (Graduate)	November 2010 –	
- Financial Management	November 2012	
- Management of Information Systems		
Level 6 Diploma in Human Resource Management (Graduate)	November 2010 –	
	November 2012	
Level 6 Diploma in Travel, Tourism and Hospitality	November 2010 –	
•	November 2012	
Level 7 Postgraduate Diploma in Business Management	November 2010 –	
	November 2012	
Certificate in Business Information Systems	November 2010 –	
	December 2011	
Diploma in Business Information Systems	November 2010 –	
	June 2012	
Advanced Diploma in Ruciness Information Systems	November 2010	
Advanced Diploma in Business Information Systems	November 2010 – June 2012	
	Julie 2012	

Professional Institute of Marketing and Business Studies Ltd.

Transnational Programme Information

Chartered Institute of Marketing (CIM) -

Quality Assured by the Office of Qualifications and Examinations Regulation (Ofqual), UK

Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
Level 3 Introductory Certificate in Marketing	January 2011 – December 2012	
Level 4 Professional Certificate in Marketing	January 2011 – December 2012	
Level 6 Professional Diploma in Marketing	January 2011 – December 2012	
Level 7 Chartered Postgraduate Diploma in Marketing	January 2011 – December 2012	

Institute of Administrative Management (IAM) -

Programme Title	Period of	Specialised Accreditation
	Recognition	Accreditation
Level 3 Certificate in Administrative Management	February 2011 – May 2012	
Level 4 Diploma in Administrative Management	February 2011 – May 2012	
Level 5 Advanced Diploma in Administrative Management	February 2011 – May 2012	
Level 3 Certificate in Principles of Business and Administration	February 2011 – February 2014	
Level 4 Diploma in Business and Administrative Management	February 2011 – February 2014	
Level 5 Diploma in Business and Administrative Management	February 2011 – February 2014	
Level 6 Diploma in Business and Administrative Management	February 2011 – February 2014	

Professional School of Accountancy Limited

Contact Information ACTT Information

Address:

Registration Number: #54 Riverside Drive actt/reg/inst/pvt/014 San Fernando

Telephone:

657-6528

652-6439 (Fax)

Website:

http://www.psaltt.com

Email Address:

psal@tstt.net.tt

Director

Ms. Jenifer Ali

Satellite Site Information

None

Local Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation

Initial Registration: June 27, 2008

Current Registration:

June 27, 2010 to June 26, 2012

This institution is not currently offering any approved local programmes that are within ACTT's purview.

Professional School of Accountancy Limited

Transnational Programme Information

Association of Chartered Certified Accountants (ACCA) -

Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
Diploma in Financial Management	January 2011 – March 2012	
Level 4 Diploma in Accounting and Business	January 2011 – March 2012	
Certified Accounting Technician (CAT)	January 2011 – March 2012	
ACCA Fundamental Level	January 2011 – March 2012	
ACCA Professional Level	January 2011 – March 2012	

Purchasing Supply and Management Tuition Services Ltd.

Contact Information

Address:

3 A Gypsum Drive Champs Fleurs

Telephone:

663-3255

692-8815 (Fax)

Website:

http://www.psmts.com/

Email Address:

info@psmts.com; psmtstt@gmail.com

Managing Director

Mr. Noel Small

Satellite Site Information

None

Local Programme Information

Programme Title Period of Specialised Recognition Accreditation

This institution is not currently offering any approved local programmes that are within ACTT's purview.

ACTT Information

Registration Number:

actt/reg/inst/pvt/008

Initial Registration:

April 17, 2008

Current Registration:

August 24, 2010 to August 23, 2013

Purchasing Supply and Management Tuition Services Ltd.

Transnational Programme Information

Chartered Institute of Purchasing and Supply (CIPS) –

Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
Level 3 International Certificate	January 2011 – January 2013	
Level 4 International Advanced Certificate	January 2011 – January 2013	
Level 4 Foundation Diploma	January 2011 – January 2013	
Level 5 Advanced Diploma	January 2011 – January 2013	
Level 6 Graduate Diploma	January 2011 – January 2013	

SAM Caribbean Limited

Contact Information

Address:

#1-3 McCarthy Street

St. Augustine

Telephone:

662-7811

645-5613 (Fax)

Website:

http://www.samtt.com

Email Address:

info@samtt.com

President

Mr. Asaf Pirali

Satellite Site Information

17-25 Blanche Fraser Street, San Fernando. 653-1064

Local Programme Information

Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation

ACTT Information

Registration Number:

actt/reg/inst/pvt/013

Initial Registration: June 20, 2008

Current Registration:

June 20, 2011 to June 19, 2013

This institution is not currently offering any approved local programmes that are within ACTT's purview.

SAM Caribbean Limited

Transnational Programme Information

Anglia Ruskin University –

Quality Assured by the Quality Assurance Agency (QAA), UK

Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
Bachelor of Arts in Marketing	May 2009 – September 2013	
Bachelor of Arts in Corporate Management	May 2009 – September 2013	
Bachelor of Arts in Business Management	May 2009 – September 2013	
Bachelor of Arts in Accounting and Financial Analysis	May 2009 – September 2013	
Bachelor of Arts in Human Resource Management	May 2009 – September 2013	
Bachelor of Arts General Business	May 2009 – September 2013	
Master of Business Administration	June 2009 – September 2013	
Master of Science in Computer Science	January 2012 – September 2017	
Master of Science in Mobile Telecommunications	January 2012 – September 2017	
Master of Science in Network Security	January 2012 – September 2017	
Master of Science in Information and Communication Technology	January 2012 – September 2017	

SAM Caribbean Limited

Transnational Programme Information

London Metropolitan University –

Quality Assured by the Quality Assurance Agency (QAA), UK

Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
Bachelor of Science in Business Computing	July 2009 – July 2013	

NCC Education -

Quality Assured by the Quality Assurance Agency (QAA), UK

Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
International Diploma in Computer Studies	September 2009 – May 2014	
International Advanced Diploma in Computer Studies	September 2009 – May 2014	

Contact Information

#53-54 Sagan Drive

Telephone:

Champ Fleurs

663-8787

Address:

663-3640 (Fax)

Website:

www.sbcs.edu.tt

Email Address:

sbcs@sbcstnt.com

Executive Director

Mr. Robin Maraj

Satellite Site Information

46-50 & 31 Picton Street, Port-of-Spain

622-1993

27-31 Fran Street, Cocoyea, San Fernando 652-2388

ACTT Information

Registration Number:

actt/reg/inst/pvt/004

Initial Registration:

January 17, 2008

Current Registration:

January 17, 2010 to January 16, 2013

Corner Trincity Boulevard and Beaulieu Avenue,

Trincity 640-7090

Local Programme Information

Programme Title Period of **Specialised** Recognition Accreditation

This institution is not currently offering any approved local programmes that are within ACTT's purview.

Transnational Programme Information

Association of Business Executives (ABE) -

Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
Level 4 Diploma in Business Management - Business Management - Management of Information Systems (Trincity and San Fernando)	February 2010 – August 2013	
Level 4 Diploma in Business Management - Business Management - Management of Information Systems (Champs Fleurs)	June 2009 – September 2011	
Level 4 Diploma in Human Resource Management (Trincity and San Fernando)	February 2010 – August 2013	
Level 4 Diploma in Human Resource Management (Champs Fleurs)	June 2009 – September 2011	
Level 4 Diploma in Marketing (Trincity and San Fernando)	February 2010 – August 2013	
Level 4 Diploma in Marketing (Champs Fleurs)	June 2009 – September 2011	
Level 5 Diploma in Business Management (Higher) - Business Management - Management of Information Systems (Trincity and San Fernando)	February 2010 – August 2013	
Level 5 Diploma in Business Management (Higher) - Business Management - Management of Information Systems (Champs Fleurs)	June 2009 – September 2011	
Level 5 Diploma in Human Resource Management (Higher) (Trincity and San Fernando)	February 2010 – August 2013	
Level 5 Diploma in Human Resource Management (Higher) (Champs Fleurs)	June 2009 – September 2011	
Level 5 Diploma in Marketing (Trincity and San Fernando)	February 2010 – August 2013	

Transnational Programme Information

Association of Business Executives (ABE) -

Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation
Level 5 Diploma in Marketing (Champs Fleurs)	June 2009 – September 2011	
Level 6 Diploma in Business Management (Graduate) - Business Management - Management of Information Systems (Trincity and San Fernando)	February 2010 – August 2013	
Level 6 Diploma in Business Management (Graduate) - Business Management - Management of Information Systems (Champs Fleurs)	June 2009 – September 2011	
Level 6 Diploma in Human Resource Management (Graduate) (Trincity and San Fernando)	February 2010 – August 2013	
Level 6 Diploma in Human Resource Management (Graduate) (Champs Fleurs)	June 2009 – September 2011	
Level 6 Diploma in Marketing (Trincity and San Fernando)	February 2010 – August 2013	
Level 6 Diploma in Marketing (Champs Fleurs)	June 2009 – September 2011	
Certificate in Business Information Systems (Champs Fleurs)	June 2009 – September 2011	
Certificate in Business Information Systems (Trincity and San Fernando)	February 2010 – December 2011	
Diploma in Business Information Systems (Champs Fleurs)	June 2009 – September 2011	
Diploma in Business Information Systems (Trincity and San Fernando)	February 2010 – June 2012	
Advanced Diploma in Business Information Systems (Champs Fleurs)	June 2009 – September 2011	

Transnational Programme Information

Association of Business Executives (ABE) -

Quality Assured by the Office of Qualifications and Examinations Regulation (Ofqual), UK

Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
Advanced Diploma in Business Information Systems (Trincity and San Fernando)	February 2010 – June 2012	
Bachelor of Arts in Business and Marketing	February 2011 – February 2016	

Transnational Programme Information

Association of Chartered Certified Accountants (ACCA) -

Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
Level 4 Diploma in Accounting and Business	January 2011 – March 2012	
Certified Accounting Technician (CAT)	January 2011 – March 2012	
ACCA Fundamental Level	January 2011 – March 2012	
ACCA Professional Level	January 2011 – March 2012	

Transnational Programme Information

City and Guilds of London Institute -

Quality Assured by the Office of Qualifications and Examinations Regulation (Ofqual), UK

Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
IVQ Technician Diploma in Telecommunication Systems (2730-02)	August 2011 – July 2013	
IVQ Advanced Technician Diploma in Applied Telecommunication Systems (2730-03)	August 2011 – July 2013	
Level 3 IVQ Technician Diploma in Electrical and Electronic Engineering (8030-22) - Electrical Engineering - Electronic Engineering	August 2011 – July 2013	
Level 5 IVQ Advanced Technician Diploma in Electrical and Electronic Engineering (8030-23) - Electrical Engineering - Electronic Engineering	August 2011 – July 2013	

Chartered Institute of Marketing (CIM) –

Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
Level 3 Introductory Certificate in Marketing	January 2011 – December 2012	
Level 4 Professional Certificate in Marketing	January 2011 – December 2012	
Level 6 Professional Diploma in Marketing	January 2011 – December 2012	
Level 7 Chartered Postgraduate Diploma in Marketing	January 2011 – December 2012	

Transnational Programme Information

Chartered Institute of Purchasing and Supply (CIPS) -

Quality Assured by the Office of Qualifications and Examinations Regulation (Ofqual), UK

Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
Level 3 International Certificate in Purchasing and Supply	January 2011 – January 2013	
Level 4 International Advanced Certificate in Purchasing and Supply	January 2011 – January 2013	
Level 4 Foundation Diploma in Purchasing and Supply	January 2011 – January 2013	
Level 5 Advanced Diploma in Purchasing and Supply	January 2011 – January 2013	
Level 6 Graduate Diploma in Purchasing and Supply	January 2011 – January 2013	

EDEXCEL International –

Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
Level 5 BTEC Higher National Diploma (HND) Computing (General)	January 2011 – December 2011	
Level 5 BTEC Higher National Diploma (HND) Graphic Design	July 2009 – August 2011	
Level 5 BTEC Higher National Diploma (HND) Building Services Engineering	July 2009 – August 2011	
Level 5 BTEC Higher National Diploma (HND) Media	December 2009 – August 2011	
Level 5 BTEC Higher National Diploma (HND) Business - Business (Human Resource Management)	December 2009 – August 2011	

Transnational Programme Information

EDEXCEL International –

Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
1108.4	Recognition	Accreditation
Level 5 BTEC Higher National Diploma (HND) Business - Business (Management) - Business (Marketing)	January 2011 – December 2011	
BTEC Level 4 HNC Diploma Computing and Systems Development	September 2011 – August 2012	
BTEC Level 4 HNC Diploma Graphic Design	September 2011 – August 2012	
BTEC Level 4 HNC Diploma Construction and the Built Environment - Building Services Engineering - Civil Engineering	September 2011 – August 2012	
BTEC Level 5 HND Diploma Computing and Systems Development	September 2011 – August 2012	
BTEC Level 5 HND Diploma Graphic Design	September 2011 – August 2012	
BTEC Level 5 HND Diploma Construction and the Built Environment - Building Services Engineering - Civil Engineering	September 2011 – August 2012	
BTEC Level 5 HND Diploma Interactive Media	September 2011 – August 2012	
BTEC Level 5 HND Diploma Business - Business (Human Resources Management) - Business (Management) - Business (Marketing)	September 2011 – August 2012	

Transnational Programme Information

Heriot Watt University –

Quality Assured by the Quality Assurance Agency (QAA), UK

Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation
	5 1 2000	
Post Graduate Certificate in Marketing	February 2009 – February 2014	
	rebluary 2014	
Post Graduate Certificate in Human Resource Management	February 2009 –	
	February 2014	
Post Graduate Certificate in Financial Management	February 2009 –	
Post Graduate Certificate III Financial Management	February 2014	
	Tebruary 2014	
Post Graduate Certificate in Business Administration	February 2009 –	
	February 2014	
Post Graduate Diploma in Marketing	February 2009 –	
Fost Graduate Dipionia in Marketing	February 2014	
	Tebruary 2014	
Post Graduate Diploma in Human Resource Management	February 2009 –	
	February 2014	
Post Graduate Diploma in Financial Management	February 2009 –	
Fost Graduate Dipionia in Financial Management	February 2014	
	Tebruary 2014	
Post Graduate Diploma in Business Administration	February 2009 –	
	February 2014	
Master of Science in Marketing	February 2009 –	
Master of Science in Marketing	February 2014	
	Tebruary 2014	
Master of Science in Human Resource Management	February 2009 –	
	February 2014	
Master of Science in Financial Management	February 2009 –	
Master of Science in Financial Management	February 2014	
	Tebruary 2014	
Master of Science in Strategic Management	February 2009 –	
	February 2014	
Master of Dusiness Administration	Fohruary 2000	
Master of Business Administration	February 2009 – February 2014	
	1 Cordary 2014	

Transnational Programme Information

University of Greenwich -

Quality Assured by the Quality Assurance Agency (QAA), UK

Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
Bachelor of Arts in Human Resource Management	September 2011 – September 2013	
Bachelor of Arts in Media and Communication	September 2009 – September 2011	
Bachelor of Science in Business Information Technology	October 2009 – October 2014	
Bachelor of Science in Computing and Information Systems	December 2009 – July 2014	
Bachelor of Science in Occupational Safety, Health and the Environment	May 2009 – January 2014	
Master of Science in Information Systems Management	October 2009 – October 2014	
Master of Science in Occupational Hygiene	May 2009 – January 2014	
Master of Science in Safety, Health and Environment	May 2009 – January 2014	

University of London International Programmes – Quality Assured by the Quality Assurance Agency (QAA), UK

Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
Bachelor of Science in Banking and Finance	September 2009 – September 2014	
Bachelor of Science in Economics	September 2009 – September 2014	
Bachelor of Science in Computing and Information Systems	September 2009 – September 2014	

Transnational Programme Information

University of London International Programmes – Quality Assured by the Quality Assurance Agency (QAA), UK

Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
Bachelor of Science in Information Systems and Management	September 2009 – September 2014	
Bachelor of Science in Management	September 2009 – September 2014	
Bachelor of Science in Business Administration	September 2009 – September 2014	

University of Leicester –

Quality Assured by the Quality Assurance Agency (QAA), UK

Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
Postgraduate Certificate in Mass Communications	May 2010 – May 2012	
Postgraduate Diploma in Mass Communications – with options in: - Mass Communications - New Media and Society - New Media, Governance and Democracy - Media and Public Relations	May 2010 – May 2012	
Master of Arts in Mass Communications – with options in: - Mass Communications - New Media and Society - New Media, Governance and Democracy - Media and Public Relations	May 2010 – May 2012	

Transnational Programme Information

University of Sunderland -

Quality Assured by the Quality Assurance Agency (QAA), UK

Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
Bachelor of Arts in Business Management (Top-Up Programme)	February 2011 – February 2016	
Bachelor of Arts in Business and Marketing	February 2011 – February 2016	

Contact Information

#18 Rushworth Street

San Fernando

Address:

Telephone:

657-5131

657-8384/5131 (Fax)

Website:

http://www.hecstt.com/

Email Address:

highered@tstt.net.tt

Principal

Mr. Keith Mc Donald

Satellite Site Information

#32 Eastern Main Road,

Petit Bourg

675-2348

ACTT Information

Registration Number:

actt/reg/inst/pvt/024

Initial Registration:

January 19, 2009

Current Registration:

January 19, 2009 to January 18, 2012

(Currently under review)

San Jaun

Church Street, Diego Martin

653-0935

Local Programme Information

Period of **Specialised Programme Title Accreditation** Recognition

This institution is not currently offering any approved local programmes that are within ACTT's purview.

Transnational Programme Information

Association of Business Executives (ABE) -

Programme Title	Period of	Specialised Special Sp
	Recognition	Accreditation
Level 4 Diploma in Business Management - Business Management - Management of Information Systems (San Fernando)	August 2010 – August 2013	
Level 4 Diploma in Business Management - Business Management - Management of Information Systems (San Juan)	October 2008 – September 2011	
Level 4 Diploma in Human Resource Management (San Fernando)	August 2010 – August 2013	
Level 4 Diploma in Human Resource Management (San Juan)	October 2008 – September 2011	
Level 4 Diploma in Travel, Tourism and Hospitality (San Fernando)	August 2010 – August 2013	
Level 4 Diploma in Travel, Tourism and Hospitality (San Juan)	October 2008 – September 2011	
Level 4 Diploma in Marketing (San Fernando)	August 2010 – August 2013	
Level 5 Diploma in Business Management (Higher) - Business Management - Management of Information Systems (San Fernando)	August 2010 – August 2013	
Level 5 Diploma in Business Management (Higher) - Business Management - Management of Information Systems (San Juan)	October 2008 – September 2011	
Level 5 Diploma in Human Resource Management (Higher) (San Fernando)	August 2010 – August 2013	
Level 5 Diploma in Human Resource Management (Higher) (San Juan)	October 2008 – September 2011	

Transnational Programme Information

Association of Business Executives (ABE) -

Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation
Level 5 Diploma in Travel, Tourism and Hospitality (San Fernando)	August 2010 – August 2013	
Level 5 Diploma in Travel, Tourism and Hospitality (San Juan)	October 2008 – September 2011	
Level 5 Diploma in Marketing (San Fernando)	August 2010 – August 2013	
Level 6 Diploma in Business Management (Graduate) - Business Management - Management of Information Systems (San Fernando)	August 2010 – August 2013	
Level 6 Diploma in Business Management (Graduate) - Business Management - Management of Information Systems (San Juan)	October 2008 – September 2011	
Level 6 Diploma in Human Resource Management (Graduate) (San Fernando)	August 2010 – August 2013	
Level 6 Diploma in Human Resource Management (Graduate) (San Juan)	October 2008 – September 2011	
Level 6 Diploma in Travel, Tourism and Hospitality (San Fernando)	August 2010 – August 2013	
Level 6 Diploma in Travel, Tourism and Hospitality (San Juan)	October 2008 – September 2011	
Level 6 Diploma in Marketing (San Fernando)	August 2010 – August 2013	
Certificate in Business Information Systems (San Fernando)	August 2010 – December 2011	
Certificate in Business Information Systems (San Juan)	October 2008 – September 2011	

Transnational Programme Information

Association of Business Executives (ABE) -

Quality Assured by the Office of Qualifications and Examinations Regulation (Ofqual), UK

Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
Diploma in Business Information Systems (San Fernando)	August 2010 – June 2012	
Diploma in Business Information Systems (San Juan)	October 2008 – September 2011	
Advanced Diploma in Business Information Systems (San Fernando)	August 2010 – June 2012	
Advanced Diploma in Business Information Systems (San Juan)	October 2008 – September 2011	

Australian Institute of Business (AIB) –

Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
Bachelor of Business Administration, Generic with options in: - Marketing - Human Resource Management - Human Resource Development - Logistics and Supply Chain Management - Financial Management - Leadership - Entrepreneurial Management - Public Sector Management - Tourism and Hospitality Management	July 2011 – October 2016	
Master of Business Administration, Generic with options in: - Human Resource Management - Marketing Management - Entrepreneurial Management - Finance - Logistics and Supply Chain Management - Public Sector Governance - Wealth Management - Change Management - Tourism and Hospitality Management	July 2011 – October 2016	

Transnational Programme Information

Heriot Watt University –

Quality Assured by the Quality Assurance Agency (QAA), UK

Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation
Bachelor of Arts in Accountancy	May 2010 –	
	May 2013	
Bachelor of Arts in Accountancy and Finance	May 2010 –	
bachelor of Arts in Accountancy and Finance	May 2013	
	Way 2013	
Bachelor of Arts in Business and Finance	May 2010 –	
	May 2013	
Bachelor of Arts in Management	May 2010 –	
	May 2013	
Bachelor of Arts in Management and Psychology	April 2011 –	
bachelor of Arts in Management and Esychology		
	June 2013	
Bachelor of Business Administration	May 2010 –	
	May 2013	
	,	
Master of Science in Business Psychology	April 2011 –	
	June 2013	

School of Practical Accounting and Accounting Services

Contact Information

ACTT Information
Registration Number:

#2 Parker Street Chaguanas actt/reg/inst/pvt/029

Telephone:

Initial Registration:

665-6105

Address:

March 31, 2009

672-7533 (Fax)

Current Registration:

Website:

March 31, 2009 to March 30, 2012

http://spa.edu.tt/

Email Address:

schpra_ac@hotmail.com

Principal

Mr. Ronald A. Rampersad

Satellite Site Information

#127 Coffee St.,

#12 Eastern Main Rd

San Fernando

San Juan

Farfan St. Arima

	_	
Local	Programme	Information
Locar		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,

Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation

This institution is not currently offering any approved local programmes that are within ACTT's purview.

Transnational Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation

SERVOL Limited

Contact Information

Address:

#91 Frederick Street Port of Spain

Telephone:

624-0697, 623-1632,623-0053 623-4595 (Fax)

Website:

http://www.servoltt.com

Email Address:

servol@flowtrinidad.net

Executive Director

Mr. Martin Pacheco

ACTT Information

Registration Number: actt/reg/inst/pvt/047

Initial Registration:

June 18, 2009

Current Registration:

June 18, 2009 to June 17, 2011

(Currently under review)

Satellite Site Information

None

Local Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
Certificate in Early Childhood Care and Education Teacher Training (offered in collaboration with Ministry of Education)	June 2009 – June 2011	

Transnational Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation

SET, Ready & Go Ltd.

Contact Information

Address:

T.E.C.U. Building

#81-83 Southern Main Road

Couva

Telephone:

679-8219/8820

679-8220 (Fax)

Email Address:

setreadygotrinidad@yahoo.com

Managing Director

Mr. Alfred Phillips

Satellite Site Information

None

Local Programme Information

Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation

ACTT Information

Registration Number:

actt/reg/inst/pvt/005

Initial Registration: January 17, 2008

Current Registration:

January 17, 2010 - January 16, 2013

Diploma in Safety and Health May 2009 – May 2014

Transnational Programme Information

Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation

SHEQ Institute

Contact Information

Address:

T.E.C.U. Building

#81-83 Southern Main Road

Couva

Telephone:

679-8219/8820 636-7970 (Fax)

Email Address:

aphillips@tstt.net.tt

Managing Director

Mr. Alfred Phillips

None

Satellite Site Information

Local Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
Diploma in Safety and Health	May 2009 – May 2014	
Bachelor of Science in Occupational Safety, Health and Environment	March 2011 – March 2016	

ACTT Information

Registration Number:

actt/reg/inst/pvt/080

Initial Registration: May 19, 2010

Current Registration:

(Currently under review)

May 19, 2010 to May 18, 2011

Transnational Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation

Contact Information

Address:

#104 & 106 Eastern Main Road

Tacarigua

Telephone:

640-2758/3109

640-8687 (Fax)

Website:

www.sitalcollege.com

Email Address:

admin@sitalcollege.com

Executive Director

Mrs. Ann-Marina White

Satellite Site Information

17, Eastern Main Road, Sangre Grande **ACTT Information**

Registration Number:

actt/reg/inst/pvt/011

Initial Registration:

June 10, 2008

Current Registration:

June 10, 2010 to June 09, 2012

Local Programme Information

Programme Title Period of Specialised Recognition Accreditation

This institution is not currently offering any approved local programmes that are within ACTT's purview.

Transnational Programme Information

Association of Business Executives (ABE) -

Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation
Level 4 Diploma in Business Management - Business Management - Financial Management - Management of Information Systems	July 2008 – June 2011	
Level 4 Diploma in Human Resource Management	July 2008 – June 2011	
Level 4 Diploma in Marketing	July 2008 – June 2011	
Level 4 Diploma in Travel, Tourism and Hospitality	July 2008 – June 2011	
Level 5 Diploma in Business Management (Higher) - Business Management - Financial Management - Management of Information Systems	July 2008 – June 2011	
Level 5 Diploma in Human Resource Management (Higher)	July 2008 – June 2011	
Level 5 Diploma in Marketing	July 2008 – June 2011	
Level 5 Diploma in Travel, Tourism and Hospitality	July 2008 – June 2011	
Level 6 Diploma in Business Management (Graduate) - Business Management - Financial Management - Management of Information Systems	July 2008 – June 2011	
Level 6 Diploma in Human Resource Management (Graduate)	July 2008 – June 2011	
Level 6 Diploma in Marketing	July 2008 – June 2011	
Level 6 Diploma in Travel, Tourism and Hospitality	July 2008 – June 2011	

Transnational Programme Information

Association of Business Executives (ABE) -

Quality Assured by the Office of Qualifications and Examinations Regulation (Ofqual), UK

Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
Certificate in Business Information Systems	July 2008 – June 2011	
Diploma in Business Information Systems	July 2008 – June 2011	
Advanced Diploma in Business Information Systems	July 2008 – June 2011	

Association of Business Managers and Administrators (ABMA) -

Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation
Contificate in Human Bassuma Managament	Fabruary 2011	
Certificate in Human Resource Management	February 2011 –	
	February 2016	
Certificate in Journalism and Media Studies	February 2011 –	
	February 2016	
	- 1	
Certificate in Marketing Management	February 2011 –	
	February 2016	
Certificate in Public Relations	February 2011 –	
	February 2016	
	•	
Diploma in Human Resource Management	February 2011 –	
	February 2016	
Diploma in Journalism and Media Studies	February 2011 –	
Diploma in Journalism and Media Studies	February 2016	
	rebluary 2010	
Diploma in Marketing Management	February 2011 –	
	February 2016	
Diploma in Public Relations	February 2011 –	
	February 2016	

Transnational Programme Information

Association of Business Managers and Administrators (ABMA) -

Quality Assured by the Office of Qualifications and Examinations Regulation (Ofqual), UK

Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
Advanced Diploma in Human Resource Management	February 2011 – February 2016	
Advanced Diploma in Journalism and Media Studies	February 2011 – February 2016	
Advanced Diploma in Marketing Management	February 2011 – February 2016	
Advanced Diploma in Public Relations	February 2011 – February 2016	

Association of Chartered Certified Accountants (ACCA) -

Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
Level 4 Diploma in Accounting and Business	January 2011 – March 2012	
Certified Accounting Technician (CAT)	January 2011 – March 2012	
ACCA Fundamental Level	January 2011 – March 2012	
ACCA Professional Level	January 2011 – March 2012	

Transnational Programme Information

Australian Institute of Business (AIB) -

Accredited by the Training and Skills Commission, South Australia

Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation

Bachelor of Business Administration, Generic with options in:

- Marketing

- Human Resource Management - Human Resource Development
- Logistics and Supply Chain Management
- Financial Management
- Leadership
- Entrepreneurial Management
- Public Sector Management
- Tourism and Hospitality Management

July 2011 -Master of Business Administration, Generic with options in:

- Human Resource Management
- Marketing Management
- Entrepreneurial Management
- Finance
- Logistics and Supply Chain Management
- Public Sector Governance
- Wealth Management
- Change Management
- Tourism and Hospitality Management

October 2016

July 2011 -

October 2016

Education Development International (EDI) –

Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
Level 3 Certificate in Advertising	August 2010 – September 2011	
Level 3Certificate in Marketing	August 2010 – September 2011	
Level 3 Certificate in Public Relations	August 2010 – September 2011	
Level 3 Certificate in Selling and Sales Management	August 2010 – September 2011	

SITAL College of Tertiary Education Ltd.

Transnational Programme Information

Education Development International (EDI) -

Quality Assured by the Office of Qualifications and Examinations Regulation (Ofqual), UK

Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation
Level 3 Certificate in Principles and Practice of Management	August 2010 –	
	September 2011	
Level 3 Business Administration	August 2010 –	
	September 2011	
Level 3 Certificate in Accounting	August 2010 –	
	September 2011	
Level 3 Certificate in Business Practice	August 2010 –	
	September 2011	
Level 3 Certificate in Practical ICT Skills	August 2010 –	
	September 2011	
Level 3 Text Production	August 2010 –	
	September 2011	
Level 3 Certificate in English for Business	August 2010 –	
	September 2011	
Level 4 Certificate in English for Business	August 2010 –	
	September 2011	
Level 4 The Legal Environment	August 2010 –	
	September 2011	

St. Andrews Theological College

Contact Information

Address: #92 Paradise Hill

San Fernando

Telephone:

652-3210

652-3210; 652-4829 (Fax)

Website:

www.satc.edu.tt

Email Address:

satc1892@tstt.net.tt

Principal

Rev. Harold Sitahal

Satellite Site Information

None

Local Programme Information			
Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation	
Certificate in Religious Studies	July 2009 – July 2012		
Diploma in Theology	July 2009 – July 2012		
Licentiate in Theology	July 2009 – July 2012		

ACTT Information

Registration Number:

actt/reg/inst/pvt/056

Initial Registration:

Current Registration:

July 08, 2009 to July 07, 2012

July 08, 2009

Transnational Programme Information			
Programme Title	Period of	Specialised	
	Posognition	Accreditation	

St. George's Academy Ltd.

Contact Information ACTT Information

Address:

#38 Royal Road San Fernando

Telephone:

653-7280

657-8107 (Fax)

Website:

http://www.stgeorgesacademy.com

Email Address:

stgeorges@tstt.net.tt

Director of Studies

Ms. Betty-Lou Philbert

Satellite Site Information

#12 Eastern Main Road, Tunapuna 663-7281

Local Programme Information

Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation

This institution is not currently offering any approved local programmes that are within ACTT's purview.

Transnational Programme Information

Association of Business Executives (ABE) -

Quality Assured by the Office of Qualifications and Examinations Regulation (Ofqual), UK

Programme Title Period of Specialised Recognition Accreditation

Level 4 Diploma in Business Management

- Business Management
- Financial Management
- Management of Information System

August 2010 – July 2012

Registration Number:

actt/reg/inst/pvt/057

Initial Registration:

Current Registration:

July 08, 2009 to July 07, 2012

July 08, 2009

137

St. George's Academy Ltd.

Transnational Programme Information

Association of Business Executives (ABE) -

Quality Assured by the Office of Qualifications and Examinations Regulation (Ofqual), UK

Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
· ·	Recognition	Accreditation
Level 4 Diploma in Human Resource Management	August 2010 – July 2012	
Level 4 Diploma in Marketing	August 2010 – July 2012	
Level 4 Diploma in Travel, Tourism and Hospitality	August 2010 – July 2012	
Level 5 Diploma in Business Management (Higher) - Business Management - Financial Management - Management of Information Systems	August 2010 – July 2012	
Level 5 Diploma in Human Resource Management (Higher)	August 2010 – July 2012	
Level 5 Diploma in Marketing	August 2010 – July 2012	
Level 5 Diploma in Travel, Tourism and Hospitality	August 2010 – July 2012	
Level 6 Diploma in Business Management (Graduate) - Business Management - Financial Management - Management of Information Systems	August 2010 – July 2012	
Level 6 Diploma in Human Resource Management (Graduate)	August 2010 – July 2012	
Level 6 Diploma in Marketing	August 2010 – July 2012	
Level 6 Diploma in Travel, Tourism and Hospitality	August 2010 – July 2012	
Certificate in Business Information Systems	August 2010 – December 2011	
Diploma in Business Information Systems	August 2010 – June 2012	

St. George's Academy Ltd.

Transnational Programme Information

Association of Business Executives (ABE) -

Quality Assured by the Office of Qualifications and Examinations Regulation (Ofqual), UK

Programme Ti	tle		Period of	Specialised
			Recognition	Accreditation

Advanced Diploma in Business Information Systems

August 2010 – June 2012 St. Teresa's Health Care Institute Limited

Contact Information ACTT Information

Address: Registration Number:

#42 Pleasantville Avenue actt/reg/inst/pvt/081
San Fernando

Initial Registration:

Telephone: May 19, 2010 657 -7577

Current Registration:Email Address:
May 19, 2010 to May 18, 2012

bavisparris@yahoo.com

Facilitator

Mrs. Bernice Avis-Parris

Satellite Site Information

None

Local Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation

This institution is not currently offering any approved local programmes that are within ACTT's purview.

Transnational Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation

Students Accountancy Centre Limited

Contact Information ACTT Information

Address: Registration Number:

#89 Montrose Main Road actt/reg/inst/pvt/025 Chaguanas

Telephone: Initial Registration:
January 19, 2009

672-8224

665-3350 (Fax) Current Registration:
January 19, 2009 to January 18, 2012

Email Address: (Currently under review) sac.co@tstt.net.tt

Director of StudiesMr. Edward Yee Fung

Satellite Site Information

North Campus South Campus
31-33 Western Main Road, 144A Coffee Street,
St James San Fernando
628-9044 653-7278

Local Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation

This institution is not currently offering any approved local programmes that are within ACTT's purview.

Students Accountancy Centre Limited

Transnational Programme Information

Association of Chartered Certified Accountants (ACCA) -

Quality Assured by the Office of Qualifications and Examinations Regulation (Ofqual), UK

Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
Level 4 Diploma in Accounting and Business	January 2011 – March 2012	
Certified Accounting Technician (CAT)	January 2011 – March 2012	
ACCA Fundamental Level	January 2011 – March 2012	
ACCA Professional Level	January 2011 – March 2012	

Technical Institute for Learning

Contact Information

Address:

#12 Manahambre Road St. Clement's Village

San Fernando

Telephone:

653-2583 653-2583 (Fax)

Website:

http://www.tiltnt.com/

Email Address:

info@tiltnt.com

Managing Director

Mr. Dale Ramkissoon

Satellite Site Information

None

Local Programme Information

Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation

ACTT Information

Registration Number:

actt/reg/inst/pvt/049

Initial Registration:

Current Registration:

July 08, 2009 to July 07, 2012

July 8, 2009

This institution is not currently offering any approved local programmes that are within ACTT's purview.

Transnational Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation

The British Academy of Port of Spain Ltd.

Contact Information ACTT Information

Address:

#23 Alexandra Street

St. Clair

Port of Spain

Telephone:

622-4285

628-2075 (Fax)

Website:

www.britishacademy.edu.tt

Email Address:

administrator@britishacademy.edu.tt

Principal

Mr. Brendon Butts

Satellite Site Information

None

Local Programme Information

Programme Title Period of Specialised Recognition Accreditation

This institution is not currently offering any approved local programmes that are within ACTT's purview.

actt/reg/inst/pvt/083

Registration Number:

Initial Registration:

May 21, 2010

Current Registration:

May 21, 2010 to May 20, 2012

The British Academy of Port of Spain Ltd.

Transnational Programme Information

University of Sheffield –

Quality Assured by Quality Assurance Agencies (QAA), UK

Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
Postgraduate Certificate/Diploma/Master of Education in Education, Globalisation and Inclusion	March 2011 – March 2016	
Doctor of Education	March 2011 – March 2016	

The Institute of Corporate Development Limited

Contact Information

ACTT Information

Address:

Registration Number:

#8 Eastern Main Road

actt/reg/inst/pvt/043

Curepe

Initial Registration:

Current Registration:

June 08, 2009

Telephone:

663-3131

663-9882 (Fax)

June 08, 2009 to June 07, 2012

Website:

http://www.icd-tt.com

Email Address:

info@icd-tt.com

Director

Mr. Charles Sookhan

Satellite Site Information

None

Local	Programme	In	forma	tion
-------	------------------	----	-------	------

Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation

This institution is not currently offering any approved local programmes that are within ACTT's purview.

Transnational Programme Information

Association of Business Executives (ABE) -

Quality Assured by the Office of Qualifications and Examinations Regulation (Ofqual), UK

Programme Title Period of Specialised Recognition Accreditation

Level 4 Diploma in Business Management

- Business Management

June 2010 – May 2011

- business ividilagement
- Financial Management
- Management of Information Systems

The Institute of Corporate Development Limited

Transnational Programme Information

Association of Business Executives (ABE) -

Quality Assured by the Office of Qualifications and Examinations Regulation (Ofqual), UK

Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation
Level 4 Diploma in Human Resource Management	June 2010 –	
	May 2011	
Level 4 Diploma in Marketing	June 2010 –	
·	May 2011	
Level 4 Diploma in Travel, Tourism and Hospitality	June 2010 –	
	May 2011	
Level 5 Diploma in Business Management (Higher)	June 2010 –	
- Business Management	May 2011	
- Financial Management		
- Management of Information Systems		
Level 5 Diploma in Human Resource Management (Higher)	June 2010 –	
zerer 5 5.p.o.na in Haman nessaree management (mgner)	May 2011	
	-, -	
Level 5 Diploma in Marketing	June 2010 –	
	May 2011	
Level 5 Diploma in Travel, Tourism and Hospitality	June 2010 –	
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	May 2011	
Level 6 Diploma in Business Management (Graduate)	June 2010 –	
- Business Management	May 2011	
Financial ManagementManagement of Information Systems		
- Management of Information Systems		
Level 6 Diploma in Human Resource Management (Graduate)	June 2010 –	
	May 2011	
Loyal C Diploma in Marketing	luna 2010	
Level 6 Diploma in Marketing	June 2010 – May 2011	
	Way 2011	
Level 6 Diploma in Travel, Tourism and Hospitality	June 2010 –	
	May 2011	
Cartificate in Rusiness Information Systems	luna 2010 –	
Certificate in Business Information Systems	June 2010 – May 2011	
	1410 y 2011	

The Institute of Corporate Development Limited

Transnational Programme Information

Association of Business Executives (ABE) -

Quality Assured by the Office of Qualifications and Examinations Regulation (Ofqual), UK

Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
Diploma in Business Information Systems	June 2010 – May 2011	
Advanced Diploma in Business Information Systems	June 2010 – May 2011	

The Institute of Medical Education Limited

Contact Information

Address:

#60 Gordon Street

San Fernando

Telephone:

652-1106

653-8079 (Fax)

Website:

http://www.theime-tt.com/

Email Address:

instmededu@yahoo.com

Chairman

Dr. Edmund Michael

Satellite Site Information

None

ACTT Information

Registration Number:

actt/reg/inst/pvt/053

Initial Registration:

June 04, 2008

Current Registration:

July 08, 2009 to July 07, 2011

(Currently under review)

Local Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
Dialysis Technician Diploma	November 2009 - November 2014	
Diploma in Massage Therapy	September 2010 - September 2015	

The Institute of Medical Education Limited

Transnational Programme Information

Lake Superior College -

Accredited by North Central Association of Colleges and Schools (NCA-HLC) The Higher Learning Commission

Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
Certificate in Hemodialysis Patient Care Technician-Theory	September 2011 – September 2014	

The International Institute of Cosmetology and Aesthetics Ltd.

Contact Information

Address:

Mecalfab House #92 Queen Street

Port of Spain

Telephone:

625-1303

627-9283 (Fax)

Website:

www.pivotpointtrinidad.com

Email Address:

iica@pivotpointtrinidad.com

Executive Head

Mr. Kent Costa

Satellite Site Information

None

Local Programme Information

Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation

This institution is not currently offering any approved local programmes that are within ACTT's purview.

Registration Number:

ACTT Information

Initial Registration:

May 19, 2010

Current Registration:

May 19, 2010 to May 18, 2012

The International Institute of Cosmetology and Aesthetics Ltd.

Transnational Programme Information

Pivot Point International Inc. -

Accredited by the National Accrediting Commission of Career Arts and Sciences (NACCAS), USA

Programme Title	od of ognition	Specialised Accreditation
Diploma in Cosmetology	ary 2011 – mber 2013	
Diploma in Aesthetics	ary 2011 – mber 2013	

The Karios Institute Limited

Contact Information ACTT Information

Address: Registration Number:

#36 Sybil Court actt/reg/inst/pvt/070
Diego Martin Main Road

Diego Martin

Initial Registration:
October 19, 2009

Telephone:

627-6588 Current Registration:

October 19, 2009 to October 18, 2012

President

Dr. Michael Mc Dowell

Satellite Site Information

None

Local Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
	Recognition	Accieuitation
Bachelor of Arts in Ministerial Theology	October 2009 –	
	October 2012	
Master of Arts in New Testament Exegesis	October 2009 –	
	October 2012	

Transnational Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation

The Schools of Nursing and Midwifery (Ministry of Health)

Contact Information

Address:

#63 Park Street Port of Spain

Telephone:

624-7052

623-9528 (Fax)

Email Address:

cnott_health@yahoo.com

Director of Nursing Education (Ag.)

Mrs. Joycelyn Clarke

Satellite Site Information

School of Nursing and Midwifery - Port of Spain

Staff Development Building,

General Hospital, Port of Spain

624-8843

School of Nursing - San Fernando

Palms Club,

Point-a-Pierre Road,

San Fernando

657-2772

School of Midwifery – San Fernando

San Fernando General Hospital,

San Fernando

652-3581 EXT 3275

School of Psychiatric Nursing

St. Ann's Psychiatric Hospital,

St. Ann's

623-1477

ACTT Information

Registration Number:

actt/reg/inst/pvt/075

Initial Registration:

July 20, 2009

Current Registration:

July 20, 2010 to July 19, 2012

School of Community Health and Post Basic

Programmes

2nd Floor, Frederick Court,

43-45 Frederick Street,

Port of Spain 625-5550

Nursing Assistant Training School - South

San Fernando General Hospital,

San Fernando.

652-3582 EXT 3298

Nursing Assistant Training School - North

St. Ann's Psychiatric Hospital,

St. Ann's

621-2183

The Schools of Nursing and Midwifery (Ministry of Health)

Local Programme Information

Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
Certificate in Nursing	July 2010 – July 2012	
Enrolled Nursing Assistant Certificate	July 2010 – July 2012	
Midwifery Certificate	July 2010 – July 2012	
Post Basic Certificate in Trauma Nursing	July 2010 – July 2012	

Transnational Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation

The Trinidad and Tobago Association of Insurance and Financial Advisers (T.T.A.I.F.A.) Limited

Contact Information

ACTT Information

Address:

Registration Number: actt/reg/inst/pvt/085

#129 Edward Street Port of Spain

Initial Registration:

Telephone:

January 5, 2011

624-2940 627-0208 (Fax)

Current Registration:

Website:

January 5, 2011 - January 4, 2014

www.ttaifa.com

Email Address:

ttaifa@tstt.net.tt

General Manager

Ms. Jasmine Bain

Satellite Site Information

None

Local Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation

This institution is not currently offering any approved local programmes that are within ACTT's purview.

Transnational Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation

The Trinidad and Tobago Civil Aviation Authority

Contact Information

ACTT Information

Address:

P.O. Box. 2163, National Mail Centre

Golden Grove Road

Piarco

Initial Registration:

Registration Number:

actt/reg/inst/pvt/064

August 11, 2009

Telephone:

642-4027

642-6130 (Fax)

Current Registration:

August 11, 2009 to August 10, 2012

Website:

www.caa.gov.tt

Email Address:

mali@caa.gov.tt

Director General

Mr. Ramesh Lutchmeadial

Satellite Site Information

None

Local Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
Diploma in Aerodrome/Approach Control	October 2010 – October 2015	

Transnational Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation

The West Indies Theological College

Contact Information ACTT Information

Registration Number:

actt/reg/inst/pvt/034

Initial Registration: May 27, 2009

Current Registration:

May 27, 2009 to May 26, 2012

Address:

P.O. Box 572, Port of Spain

La Pastora Road

Upper Santa Cruz

Telephone:

676-7020

676-2255 (Fax)

Website:

http://www.witcol.edu

Email Address:

witcol@yahoo.com

President

Mr. Clinton Providence

Satellite Site Information

None

Local Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
Certificate in Church Ministry	May, 2009 – May, 2012	
Diploma in Theology	May, 2009 – May, 2012	
Diploma in Christian Education	May, 2009 – May, 2012	
Diploma in Church Ministry	May, 2009 – May, 2012	
Associate of Arts Degree in Psychology and Counselling	May, 2009 – May, 2012	

The West Indies Theological College Local Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
Associate of Arts Degree in Social Work	May, 2009 – May, 2012	
Bachelor of Arts in Theology	May, 2009 – May, 2012	
Bachelor of Arts in Christian Education	May, 2009 – May, 2012	
Bachelor of Arts in Psychology and Counselling	May, 2009 – May, 2012	
Bachelor of Arts in Social Work	June, 2011 – June, 2016	

Transnational Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation

Tobago Hospitality & Tourism Institute

Contact Information ACTT Information

Address:Registration Number:Blenheimactt/reg/inst/pvt/058

Tobago Initial Registration:

July 02, 2009 **Telephone:**

660-2196 **Current Registration:** 660-2197 (Fax) July 02, 2009 to July 01, 2012

Website:

http://www.thtitobago.com

info@tobagothti.com

Chief Executive Officer (Ag.)

Mr. Wayne Pierre

Email Address:

Mt. St. George

Satellite Site Information

None

Local Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
Certificate in Business Studies	July 2009 – July 2012	
Certificate in Culinary Arts	July 2009 – July 2012	
Certificate in Food & Beverage Operations	July 2009 – July 2012	
Certificate in Hospitality Studies	July 2009 – July 2012	
Certificate in Tourism Studies	July 2009 – July 2012	

Tobago Hospitality & Tourism Institut	e	
Local Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
Certificate in Tour Guiding	July 2009 – July 2012	

Transnational Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation

Tobago Technical School

Contact Information ACTT Information

Address:Registration Number:Harmony Hallactt/reg/inst/pvt/059

Mt. Grace

Tobago Initial Registration:
August 06, 2009

Telephone:

639-8712 Current Registration:

639-8712 (Fax)

August 06, 2009 to August 05, 2011 (Currently under review)

Principal

Mr. Rolly Quaccoo

Satellite Site Information

None

Local Programme Information

Programme Title Period of Specialised Recognition Accreditation

This institution is not currently offering any approved local programmes that are within ACTT's purview.

Tobago Technical School

Transnational Programme Information

City and Guilds of London Institute -

Quality Assured by the Office of Qualifications and Examinations Regulation (Ofqual), UK

Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
Level 3 IVQ Advanced Diploma in Trowel Vocations (6161-23)	December 2010 – December 2012	
Level 3 IVQ Advanced Diploma in Painting and Decorating (6161-24)	December 2010 – December 2012	
Level 3 IVQ Advanced Diploma in Plumbing (6161-25)	December 2010 – December 2012	
Level 3 IVQ Advanced Diploma in Refrigeration and Air Conditioning (6161-26)	December 2010 – December 2012	
Level 3 IVQ Advanced Diploma in Electrical Installation (6161-27)	December 2010 – December 2012	
Level 3 IVQ Technician Diploma in Construction - Construction (6165-20)	December 2010 – December 2012	
Level 5 IVQ Advanced Technician Diploma in Construction - Construction (6165-30)	December 2010 – December 2012	

Total Safety Training Institute

Contact Information ACTT Information

Address: Registration Number:

6 Harmony Hall Road actt/reg/inst/pvt/084
Gasparillo

Telephone: Initial Registration:
January 5, 2011

650-0855 650-5260 (Fax) Current Registration:

January 5, 2011 to January 4, 2014 **Email Address:**

Managing Director

tntinstitute@gmail.com

Mr. Paul Marius

Satellite Site Information

None

Local Programme Information		
Programme Title	Programme	Duration of
	Accreditation	Recognition

This institution is not currently offering any approved local programmes that are within ACTT's purview.

Transnational Programme Information		
Programme Title	Programme	Duration of
	Accreditation	Recognition

Trinidad and Tobago Bible College

Contact Information ACTT Information

Address: Registration Number: actt/reg/inst/pvt/061

La Resource Road North
D'Abadie Initial Registration:

August 11, 2009 **Telephone:**

642-4493 Current Registration:

August 11, 2009 to August 10, 2012 Email Address:

PresidentMr. Ramzan Hosein

gbctt@yahoo.com

Satellite Site Information

None

Local Programme Information		
Programme Title	Programme Accreditation	Duration of Recognition
Certificate in Theology	August 2009 – August 2012	
Diploma in Theology	August 2009 – August 2012	
Bachelor of Divinity	August 2009 – August 2012	

Transnational Programme Information		
Programme Title	Programme	Duration of
	Accreditation	Recognition

Trinidad and Tobago College of Therapeutic Massage and Beauty Culture Limited

Contact Information

Address:

#68 Market Street Gopaul Lands Marabella

Telephone:

658-3907 658-3907 (Fax)

Website:

http://gcctt.net/

Email Address:

p.gopaul@tstt.net.tt

Principal

Ms. Pearl Gopaul

Satellite Site Information

None

ACTT Information

Registration Number: actt/reg/inst/pvt/020

Initial Registration:

December 02, 2008

Current Registration:

December 02, 2010 to December 01, 2013

Local Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
Diploma in Therapeutic Massage	October 2009 – October 2014	

Trinidad and Tobago College of Therapeutic Massage and Beauty Culture Limited

Transnational Programme Information

City and Guilds of London Institute -

Quality Assured by the Office of Qualifications and Examinations Regulation (Ofqual), UK

Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
Level 3 IVQ Advanced Diploma Hairdressing - Women's Hairdressing (6209-64) - Barbering (6209-65)	November 2009 – November 2011	
Level 3 Advanced Diploma IVQ African Caribbean Women's Hairdressing (6209-66)	November 2009 – November 2011	
Level 3 IVQ Advanced Diploma Beauty Therapy (6903-64)	November 2009 – November 2011	
Level 3 IVQ Advanced Diploma in Body Treatments (6903-65)	November 2009 – November 2011	

Trinidad and Tobago Hospitality and Tourism Institute

Contact Information ACTT Information

Address:Registration Number:P.O. Box 41actt/reg/inst/pub/005

Carenage Hilltop Lane

Chaguaramas Initial Registration:
June 16, 2008

Telephone:

634-4250/4456 Current Registration:

634-2036 (Fax) June 16, 2010 to June 15, 2013

Website:

http://www.hospitalitytnt.com/

Email Address:

info@tthti.edu.tt

Executive Director

Mrs. Patricia Butcher

Satellite Site Information

None

Trinidad and Tobago Hospitality and Tourism Institute

Local Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
Apprenticeship Programme Professional Cooks Certificate	August 2009 – August 2014	
Diploma in Baking and Pastry Arts	June 2010 – June 2013	
Diploma in Culinary Arts	June 2010 – June 2013	
Diploma in Food and Beverage Supervision	June 2010 – June 2013	
Diploma in Hospitality and Tourism Operation	June 2010 – June 2013	

Trinidad and Tobago Hospitality and Tourism Institute

Local Programme Information

Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
Diploma in Events and Conference Management	June 2010 – June 2013	
Associate in Applied Science in Culinary Management	June 2010 – June 2013	
Associate in Applied Science in Food and Beverage Management	June 2010 – June 2013	
Associate in Applied Science in Hospitality Management	June 2010 – June 2013	
Associate in Applied Science in Sport Tourism Management	June 2010 – June 2013	
Bachelor of Science in Culinary Management	November 2008 – November 2013	

Transnational Programme Information

Australian Institute of Business (AIB) -

Accredited by the Training and Skills Commission, Australia

Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
Bachelor of Business Administration in Tourism and Hospitality Management	July 2011 – October 2016	

Trinidad Institute of Medical Technology

Contact Information ACTT Information

Address: Registration Number:

Corner Warren Street and Private Road actt/reg/inst/pvt/035 St. Augustine

Telephone: Initial Registration: May 27, 2009

662-8468 663-8936 (Fax) **Current Registration:**

663-8936 (Fax) Current Registration:
May 27, 2009 to May 26, 2012

Website:

www.timt_tt.com

Director

Ms. Nadira Kawall

Satellite Site Information

None

Local Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation

This institution is not currently offering any approved local programmes that are within ACTT's purview.

Transnational Programme Information

Lake Superior College -

Accredited by the North Central Association of Colleges and Schools (NCA-HLC) The Higher Learning Commission

Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
Certificate in Hemodialysis Patient Care Technician - Theory	September 2011 – September 2014	

Contact Information

Address:

#67 Chacon Street San Fernando

Telephone:

652-3675

653-2034 (Fax)

Website:

http://www.trinizuela.com

Email Address:

trinizuela@gmail.com

Director

Ms. Linda Mohammed

Satellite Site Information

8 Perseverance village,

Chaguanas 665-0416

16 Herman Job Avenue, Lowlands , Tobago 660-7144 **ACTT Information**

Registration Number:

actt/reg/inst/pvt/076

Initial Registration:

April 28, 2009

Port of Spain

623-0334

Current Registration:

April 28, 2010 to April 27, 2013

Cor. Henry Street & Independence Square

Local Programme Information

Programme Title Period of Specialised Recognition Accreditation

This institution is not currently offering any approved local programmes that are within ACTT's purview.

Transnational Programme Information

City and Guilds of London Institute -

Quality Assured by the Office of Qualifications and Examinations Regulation (Ofqual), UK

Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation
Level 3 Certificate in Process Technology - Chemical Process (0603-03) - Petroleum Operations (0603-30) - Metal Production (0603-31) - Open (0603-32) - Supplementary Studies (0603-33) (San Fernando, Port of Spain, Chaguanas)	September 2011 – August 2013	
Level 3 IVQ Advanced Diploma in Teaching, Training and Assessing Learning (1106-21) (San Fernando, Port of Spain, Chaguanas)	September 2011 – August 2013	
Level 3 IVQ Specialist Advanced Diploma in Teaching, Training and Assessing Learning (1106-22) (San Fernando, Port of Spain, Chaguanas)	September 2011 – August 2013	
Level 3 IVQ Technician Diploma in Engineering (2565-02) - Mechanical Engineering - Manufacturing - Mechanical Engineering - Plant Technology - Mechanical and Electrical Engineering - Design and Manufacture - Mechanical and Electrical Engineering - Plant Technology - Mechanical and Electrical Engineering - Mechatronics (San Fernando, Port of Spain, Chaguanas, Tobago)	September 2011 – August 2013	
Level 5 IVQ Advanced Technician Diploma in Engineering (2565-03) - Mechanical Engineering - Manufacturing - Mechanical Engineering - Plant Technology - Mechanical and Electrical Engineering - Design and Manufacture - Mechanical and Electrical Engineering - Plant Technology - Mechanical and Electrical Engineering - Control Systems (San Fernando, Port of Spain, Chaguanas, Tobago)	September 2011 – August 2013	
IVQ Technician Diploma in Telecommunication Systems (2730-02) (San Fernando, Port of Spain, Chaguanas, Tobago)	September 2011 – August 2013	

Transnational Programme Information

City and Guilds of London Institute -

Quality Assured by the Office of Qualifications and Examinations Regulation (Ofqual), UK

Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation
IVQ Advanced Technician Diploma in Applied Telecommunication Systems (2730-03) (San Fernando, Port of Spain, Chaguanas, Tobago)	September 2011 – August 2013	
Level 3 IVQ Technician Diploma in Motor Vehicle System (3905-04) (San Fernando, Chaguanas)	September 2011 – August 2013	
Level 3 IVQ Advanced Diploma in Diagnostic Techniques - Light Vehicles (3905-05) - Heavy Vehicles (3905-06) (San Fernando, Chaguanas)	September 2011 – August 2013	
Level 5 IVQ Advanced Technician Diploma in Motor Vehicle Engineering - Light Vehicles (3905-09) (San Fernando, Chaguanas)	September 2011 – August 2013	
Level 3 IVQ Advanced Diploma in Vehicle Maintenance and Repair - Light Vehicle (4101-78) - Heavy Vehicle (4101-79) - Motorcycle (4101-80) - Auto-electrical (4101-81) - Air Conditioning and Climate Control (4101-82) (San Fernando)	September 2011 – August 2013	
Level 3 IVQ Specialist Advanced Diploma in Vehicle Maintenance and Repair - Light Vehicle (4101-78) - Heavy Vehicle (4101-79) - Motorcycle (4101-80) - Auto-electrical (4101-81) - Air Conditioning and Climate Control (4101-82) (San Fernando)	September 2011 – August 2013	
Level 3 IVQ Advanced Diploma in Plumbing (6161-25) (San Fernando, Port of Spain, Chaguanas, Tobago)	September 2011 – August 2013	
Level 3 IVQ Advanced Diploma in Refrigeration and Air Conditioning (6161-26) (San Fernando, Port of Spain, Chaguanas, Tobago)	September 2011 – August 2013	

Transnational Programme Information

City and Guilds of London Institute -

Quality Assured by the Office of Qualifications and Examinations Regulation (Ofqual), UK

Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation
Level 3 IVQ Advanced Diploma in Electrical Installation (6161-27) (San Fernando, Port of Spain, Chaguanas, Tobago)	September 2011 – August 2013	
Level 3 IVQ Technician Diploma in Construction - Construction (6165-20) - Quantity Surveying (6165-22) (San Fernando, Port of Spain, Chaguanas, Tobago)	September 2011 – August 2013	
Level 5 IVQ Advanced Technician Diploma in Construction - Construction (6165-30) - Quantity Surveying (6165-32) (San Fernando, Port of Spain, Chaguanas, Tobago)	September 2011 – August 2013	
Level 3 IVQ Advanced Diploma in Culinary Arts (7065-33) (San Fernando, Port of Spain, Chaguanas)	September 2011 – August 2013	
Level 3 IVQ in Using Computers (7267-03) (San Fernando, Port of Spain, Chaguanas, Tobago)	September 2011 – August 2013	
Level 3 IVQ Advanced Diploma for Software Developers (7267-23) (San Fernando, Port of Spain, Chaguanas, Tobago)	September 2011 – August 2013	
Level 3 IVQ Advanced Diploma in IT Systems Support (7267-25) (San Fernando, Port of Spain, Chaguanas, Tobago)	September 2011 – August 2013	
Level 3 Awards and Certificates in Computer Aided Design (7579-03) - 2D Computer Aided Design - Computer Aided Manufacturing (2D) - Computer Aided Design and Manufacturing (2D) - 3D Computer Aided Design - Computer Aided Design and Manufacturing (3D) (San Fernando, Port of Spain, Chaguanas, Tobago)	September 2011 – August 2013	
Level 3 IVQ Technician Diploma in Electrical and Electronic Engineering (8030-22) - Electrical Engineering - Electronic Engineering (San Fernando, Port of Spain, Chaguanas, Tobago)	September 2011 – August 2013	

Transnational Programme Information

City and Guilds of London Institute -

Quality Assured by the Office of Qualifications and Examinations Regulation (Ofqual), UK

Programme Title Period of Specialised Recognition Accreditation

Level 5 IVQ Advanced Technician Diploma in Electrical and Electronic Engineering (8030-23)

- Electrical Engineering
- Electronic Engineering

(San Fernando, Port of Spain, Chaguanas, Tobago)

September 2011 – August 2013

University of the Southern Caribbean

Contact Information ACTT Information

Address:Registration Number:Royal Roadactt/reg/inst/pvt/001

Maracas Valley

St. Joseph Initial Registration:
September 27, 2007

Telephone:
662-2241/2 Current Registration:

662-1197 (Fax) September 27, 2010 to September 26, 2013

Website:

http://usc.edu.tt/

Email Address: info@usc.edu.tt

President

Dr. Trevor Gardner

Satellite Site Information

None

Local Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
Associate of Art in Music	September 2010 – September 2015	
Associate of Science in Computer Information Systems	September 2010 – September 2015	
Associate of Science in General Business	September 2010 – September 2015	
Associate of Science in Office TEchnology	September 2010 – September 2015	
Bachelor of Art in English	September 2010 – September 2015	

University of the Southern Caribbean

Local Programme Information

Local Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation
Bachelor of Art in History	September 2010 –	
	September 2015	
Bachelor of Art in Religion	September 2010 –	
bachelor of Archit Kenglon	September 2015	
	·	
Bachelor of Art in Secondary School Teacher Preparation	September 2010 –	
	September 2015	
Bachelor of Art in Theology	September 2010 –	
bachelor of Archit Mediogy	September 2015	
Bachelor of Business Administration in Finance	May 2009 –	
	May 2014	
Bachelor of Business Administration in Hospitality and Tourism	September 2009 –	
Management	September 2003 – September 2014	
a.iaaa	coptomical 2011	
Bachelor of Business Administration in Human Resource	May 2009 –	
Management	May 2014	
Bachelor of Business Administration in Management	May 2009 –	
bachelor of business Authinistration in Management	May 2003 – May 2014	
	,	
Bachelor of Business Administration in Marketing	May 2009 –	
	May 2014	
Bachelor of Science in Accounting	May 2009 –	
bachelor of science in Accounting	May 2003	
Bachelor of Science in Behavioural Sciences	September 2010 –	
	September 2015	
Bachelor of Science in Biology	September 2010 –	
Bachelor of Science in Biology	September 2015	
Bachelor of Science in Business Education	September 2010 –	
	September 2015	
Pachalar of Science in Computing	Santambar 2010	
Bachelor of Science in Computing	September 2010 – September 2015	
	September 2013	

University of the Southern Caribbean **Local Programme Information Programme Title** Period of **Specialised** Recognition **Accreditation Bachelor of Science in Economics** October 2009 -October 2014 Bachelor of Science in Educational Services September 2010 -September 2015 Bachelor of Science in Elementary Education September 2010 -September 2015 Bachelor of Science in Family and Consumer Affairs September 2010 -September 2015 September 2010 -Bachelor of Science in Nursing September 2013 Bachelor of Science in Psychology June 2009 -June 2014 Bachelor of Science in Secondary School Teacher Preparation September 2010 -September 2015 September 2010 -**Bachelor of Science in Social Studies** September 2015 Bachelor of Science in Social Work May 2009 -May 2014 Bachelor of Science in Sociology September 2010 -September 2015 Post Graduate Diploma for Secondary School Teachers May 2009 -May 2014 Master of Arts in Curriculum and Instruction September 2009 -September 2014 Master of Arts in Educational Administration and Leadership May 2009 -May 2014 Master of Arts in Educational Psychology September 2010 -September 2015 Master of Arts in Human Communication January 2010 -January 2015

University of the Southern Caribbean		
Local Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation
Master of Business Administration	October 2009 –	
	October 2014	
Master of Science in Counseling Psychology	May 2009 –	
	May 2014	

Transnational Programme Information

Andrews University –

Accredited by the North Central Association of Colleges and Schools (NCA-HLC) The Higher Learning Commission

Commission		
Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation
Doctor of Philosophy in Educational Psychology	September 2011 –	
	September 2015	

UWI School of Business and Applied Studies Limited (Trading as ROYTEC)

Contact Information ACTT Information

Address: Registration Number: #136-138 Henry Street actt/reg/inst/pvt/002

Port of Spain

Initial Registration:
Telephone:

December 18, 2007

627-2192/8553 623-7338 (Fax) Current Registration:

December 18, 2010 to December 17, 2013 **Website:**

Email Address: marketing@roytec.uwi.tt

http://www.roytec.edu/

Executive Director Mr. Earl Browne

Satellite Site Information

#130 Charlotte Street, Naparima College, Port of Spain San Fernando.

Local Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
Certificate in Real Estate Sales	December 2010 – December 2015	
Certificate in Real Estate Valuation	December 2010 – December 2015	
Diploma in Credit Union Management	October 2009 – October 2014	
Diploma in General Management	December 2010 – December 2015	
Diploma in Human Resource Management	December 2010 – December 2015	

UWI School of Business and Applied Studies Limited (Trading as ROYTEC)

Local Programme Information

Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
Diploma in Marketing and Sales	December 2010 – December 2015	
Diploma in Project Management	December 2010 – December 2015	
Diploma in Public Relations	December 2010 – December 2015	
Diploma in Management for Administrative Professionals	December 2010 – December 2015	
Associate of Science in Management (ADM)	December 2010 –	
Associate of Science in Information Management Systems (ADISM)	December 2015 December 2010 –	
Master's of Education – Curriculum Studies/Administration	December 2015 August 2008 – August 2013	

Transnational Programme Information

The Association of Financial Advisors of Canada (ADVOCIS) and CCH Canadian Limited

Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
Certified Financial Planner	January 2009 – January 2013	

UWI School of Business and Applied Studies Limited (Trading as ROYTEC)

Transnational Programme Information

University of New Brunswick -

Quality Assured by the Maritime Provinces Higher Education Commission (MPHEC), Canada

Programme Title	Period of Recognition	Specialised Accreditation
Bachelor of Business Administration	May 2008 – May 2012	
Bachelor of Education	May 2008 – May 2012	
Master of Education	October 2009 – October 2011	

West Indies School of Theology

Contact Information

Address:

4th Bridge

Maracas Valley

St. Joseph

Telephone:

663-1501

663-1501 (Fax)

Website:

www.wistef.com

Email Address:

pwist@tstt.net.tt

President

Dr. Pat Glasgow

Satellite Site Information

None

Local Programme Information		
Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation
Diploma in Interdisciplinary Studies	April 2010 –	
	April 2015	
Bachelor of Theology	July 2009 –	
	July 2014	
Bachelor of Arts in Interdisciplinary Studies	January 2009 –	
·	January 2012	

ACTT Information
Registration Number:

actt/reg/inst/pvt/026

Initial Registration: January 28, 2009

Current Registration:

(Currently under review)

January 28, 2009 to January 27, 2012

West Indies School of Theology Transnational Programme Information Programme Title Period of Specialised Recognition Accreditation

This institution is not currently offering any recognised transnational programmes that are within ACTT's purview.



RECOGNISED AWARDING BODIES 2011 – 2012

Institute of Banking and Finance of Trinidad and Tobago

Contact Information

Address:

#16 Gray Street

St. Clair

Port of Spain

Telephone:

627-2231

627-2218 (Fax)

Website:

http://www.ibaf.org.tt

Email Address:

inbox@ibaf.org.tt

Chief Executive Officer

Ms. Marilyn Aqui

ACTT Information

Registration Number:

actt/reg/awdbdy/loc/001

Initial Registration:

August 22, 2008

Current Registration:

August 22, 2008 to August 21, 2011

(Currently under review)

Programmes Offered		
Programme Title	Period of	Specialised
	Recognition	Accreditation

Certificate for Financial Advisors

January 2011 – January 2014

Anglia Ruskin University

Quality Assured by the Office of Qualifications and Examinations Regulation (Ofqual), UK

Contact Information

Address:

Bishop Hall Lane Chelmsford Essex CM1 1SQ UNITED KINGDOM

Website:

http://www.anglia.ac.uk

ACTT Information

Initial Recognition: December 9, 2011

Current Recognition Period:

December 9, 2011 to December 8, 2016

Local Partner Institutions

SAM Caribbean Limited

Programmes Offered

Association of Business Executives (ABE)

Quality Assured by the Office of Qualifications and Examinations Regulation (Ofqual), UK

Contact Information

Address:

5th Floor CI Tower St Georges Square High Street New Malden Surrrey KT3 4TT

UNITED KINGDOM

Website:

http://www.abeuk.com

ACTT Information

Initial Recognition:

April 24, 2009

Current Recognition Period:

April 24, 2009 to April 23, 2016

Local Partner Institutions

BorderCom International Limited

College of Professional Studies Limited

CTS College of Business and Computer Sciences Limited

INTAD Limited

Omardeen School of Accountancy Limited

Professional Institute of Marketing and Business Studies Ltd.

School of Business and Computer Science Ltd.

School of Higher Education Limited

SITAL College of Tertiary Education Ltd.

St. George's Academy Ltd.

The Institute of Corporate Development Limited

The University of the West Indies Open Campus

Programmes Offered

Association of Business Managers and Administrators (ABMA)

Quality Assured by the Office of Qualifications and Examinations Regulation (Ofqual), UK

Contact Information

Address:

Venture House 42 London Road

Staines

Middlesex

TW18 4HF
UNITED KINGDOM

Website:

http://www.abma.uk.com

ACTT Information

Initial Recognition:

Janurary 29, 2011

Current Recognition Period:

Janurary 29, 2011 to Janurary 28, 2016

Local Partner Institutions

CTS College of Business and Computer Science Limited

SITAL College of Tertiary Education Ltd.

Programmes Offered

Association of Chartered Certified Accountants (ACCA)

Quality Assured by the Office of Qualifications and Examinations Regulation (Ofqual), UK

Contact Information

Address:

9 Leeson Park

Dublin 6

IRELAND

ACCA Caribbean
4th Floor TATIL Building
11 Maraval Road
Port of Spain
TRINIDAD

Website:

http://www.accaglobal.com

ACTT InformationInitial Recognition:

April 07, 2009

Current Recognition Period:

April 07, 2009 to April 06, 2016

Local Partner Institutions

Arthur Lok Jack Graduate School of Business - UWI

Omardeen School of Accountancy Limited

Professional School of Accountancy Limited

School of Business and Computer Science Ltd.

SITAL College of Tertiary Education Ltd.

Students Accountancy Centre Limited

Programmes Offered

Australian Institute of Business (AIB)

Accredited by the Training and Skills Commission, Australia

Contact Information

Address:

82 Flinders Street

Adelaide

South Australia, 5000

AUSTRALIA

Website:

http://www.gibaran.edu.au

ACTT Information

Initial Recognition:

October 19, 2009

Current Recognition Period:

October 19, 2009 to October 18, 2016

Local Partner Institutions

CTS College of Business and Computer Sciences Limited

School of Higher Education Limited

SITAL College of Tertiary Education Ltd.

Trinidad and Tobago Hospitality and Tourism Institute

Programmes Offered

Certified Management Accountants (CMA)

Contact Information ACTT Information

Initial Recognition: Address:

November 25, 2009 155 Brunswick Street, Suite 500,

Halifax, November 25, 2009 to November 24, 2016 Nova Scotia B3J 2G1

Current Recognition Period:

CANADA

Website:

http://www.cma-ns.com

Local Partner Institutions

Arthur Lok Jack Graduate School of Business - UWI

Programmes Offered

Chartered Institute of Marketing (CIM)

Quality Assured by the Office of Qualifications and Examinations Regulation (Ofqual), UK

Contact Information

Address:

Moor Hall Cookham

Maidenhead

Berkshire

SL6 9QH

UNITED KINGDOM

Website:

http://www.cim.co.uk

ACTT Information

Initial Recognition:

January 29, 2011

Current Recognition Period:

January 29, 2011 to January 28, 2016

Local Partner Institutions

Professional Institute of Marketing and Business Studies Ltd.

School of Business and Computer Science Ltd.

Programmes Offered

Chartered Institute of Purchasing and Supply (CIPS)

Quality Assured by the Office of Qualifications and Examinations Regulation (Ofqual)

Contact Information

Address:

Easton House
Easton on the Hill

Stamford

Lincolnshire PE9 3NZ

UNITED KINGDOM

Website:

http://www.cips.org

ACTT Information

Initial Recognition:

January 29, 2011

Current Recognition Period:

January 29, 2011 to January 28, 2016

Local Partner Institutions

Purchasing Supply and Management Tuition Services Ltd.

School of Business and Computer Science Ltd.

Programmes Offered

City and Guilds of London Institute

Quality Assured by the Office of Qualifications and Examinations Regulation (Ofqual)

Contact Information

Address:

1 Giltspur Street

London

ECA1A 9DD

UNITED KINGDOM

ACTT Information

Initial Recognition:

April 24, 2009

Current Recognition Period:

April 24, 2009 to April 23, 2016

Website:

http://www.cityandguilds.com

Local Partner Institutions

Advanced Human-Development Associates (AHA) Limited

Advanced Solutions Technical Institute Limited

Automation Technology College Limited

Catholic Religious Education Development Institute

Institute of Tertiary Tutors Limited

School of Business and Computer Science Ltd.

Tobago Technical School

Trinidad and Tobago College of Therapeutic Massage and Beauty Culture Limited

Trinizuela Technical & Vocational College (TTVC) Limited

Programmes Offered

EDEXCEL International

Quality Assured by the Office of Qualifications and Examinations Regulation (Ofqual), UK

Contact Information

Address:

190 High Holborn London WC1 7BH,

UNITED KINGDOM

Website:

http://www.edexcel.com

ACTT Information

Initial Recognition: October 19, 2009

Current Recognition Period:

October 19, 2009 to October 18, 2016

Local Partner Institutions

School of Business and Computer Science Ltd.

Programmes Offered

Education Development International (EDI)

Quality Assured by the Office of Qualifications and Examinations Regulation (Ofqual), UK

Contact Information

Address:

International House Siskin Parkway East Middlemarch Business Park

Coventry CV3 4PE

UNITED KINGDOM

Website:

http://www.ediplc.com

ACTT Information

Initial Recognition:

April 07, 2009

Current Recognition Period:

April 07, 2009 to April 06, 2016

Local Partner Institutions

Advanced Solutions Technical Institute Limited

College of Professional Studies Limited

Institute of Tertiary Tutors Limited

INTAD Limited

SITAL College of Tertiary Education Ltd.

The University of the West Indies Open Campus

Programmes Offered

Heriot-Watt University - School of Management and Languages

Quality Assured by the Quality Assurance Agency (QAA), UK

Contact Information

Address:

Edinburgh Scotland

EH14 4AS

UNITED KINGDOM

Website:

http://www.hw.ac.uk

ACTT Information

Initial Recognition:

May 21, 2009

Current Recognition Period:

May 21, 2010 to May 21, 2015

Local Partner Institutions

School of Business and Computer Science Ltd.

School of Higher Education Limited

Programmes Offered

Institute of Administrative Management (IAM)

Quality Assured by the Office of Qualifications and Examinations Regulation (Ofqual), UK

Contact Information

Address:

Caroline House 55-57 High Holborn LONDON, WC1V 6DX

UNITED KINGDOM

Website:

http://www.instam.org

ACTT Information

Initial Recognition: October 19, 2009

Current Recognition Period:

October 19, 2009 to October 18, 2016

Local Partner Institutions

Institute of Tertiary Tutors Limited

Professional Institute of Marketing and Business Studies Ltd.

The University of the West Indies Open Campus

Programmes Offered

University of Greenwich

Quality Assured by the Quality Assurance Agency (QAA), UK

Contact Information

Address:

University of Greenwich Maritime Greenwich Campus Old Royal Naval College Park Row SE10 9LS

UNITED KINGDOM

Website:

http://www2.gre.ac.uk

Local Partner Institutions

School of Business and Computer Science Ltd.

Programmes Offered

Please refer to the local partner institutions' pages.

ACTT Information

Initial Recognition:

December 9, 2011

Current Recognition Period:

December 9, 2011 to December 8, 2016

University of London International Programmes

Quality Assured by the Quality Assurance Agency (QAA), UK

Contact Information

Address:

Stewart House, First Floor,32 Russell Square, London WC1B 5DN,

UNITED KINGDOM

Website:

http://www.london.ac.uk

ACTT Information

Initial Recognition:

September 08, 2009

Current Recognition Period:

September 08, 2009 to September 07, 2016

Local Partner Institutions

Academy of Tertiary Studies (ATS) Limited

College of Legal Studies Limited

Institute of Law and Academic Studies Limited

K. Beckles and Associates Law Tutors Limited

School of Business and Computer Science Ltd.

Programmes Offered

University of Sunderland

Quality Assured by the Quality Assurance Agency (QAA), UK

Contact Information

Address:

4th Floor Edinburgh Building

City Campus

Sunderland SR1 3SD

UNITED KINGDOM

Website:

http://www.sunderland.ac.uk

Local Partner Institutions

School of Business and Computer Science Ltd.

Programmes Offered

Please refer to the local partner institutions' pages.

Initial Recognition: December 9, 2011

Current Recognition Period:

December 9, 2011 to December 8, 2016

GLOSSARY	
Accreditation	Accreditation is both a status and a process. Accredited status is bestowed upon an institution or programme that has met the minimum standards of educational quality set by a bona-fide accrediting agency or quality assurance agency such as ACTT. As a process, an institution engages in self study and external peer review. In Trinidad and Tobago accreditation is voluntary and only available to registered institutions involved in delivering locally developed programmes.
Association of MBAs (AMBA)	AMBA is a recognised quality assurance agency for postgraduate business education.
Awarding Body	An organisation or consortium that develops content and standards for educational programmes that lead to the award of qualifications in its name. Awarding bodies are not directly involved in the delivery of programmes.
Awarding Institution	A post secondary or tertiary level institution that awards degrees and other qualifications in its own name.
Caribbean Accreditation Authority for Education in Medicine and other Health Professions (CAAM-HP)	CAAM-HP is the legally constituted body by CARICOM for the accreditation of programmes in medicine, dentistry, veterinary studies and other health professions.
Council of Higher Education Accreditation (CHEA)	An association that recognises institutional and specialised accrediting bodies within the United States of America (USA).
Institute of Safety and Health (IOSH)	IOSH is a recognised United Kingdom-based quality assurance agency for the accreditation of programmes in health and safety management.
Institution of Chemical Engineers (IChemE)	IChemE is a recognised United Kingdom-based quality assurance agency for the accreditation of programmes in chemical and process engineering.
Institution of Mechanical Engineers (IMechE)	IMechE is a recognised United Kingdom-based quality assurance agency for the accreditation of programmes in mechanical engineering.
Institutional Accreditation	The evaluation of a higher education institution to determine the effectiveness of its systems in consistently achieving internationally accepted quality educational outcomes.
Local Partner Institution	A post secondary or tertiary level institution that collaborates with a foreign institution to offer programmes.
Maritime Provinces Higher Education	MPHEC is the recognised quality assurance agency for post secondary education

in the Maritime Provinces, Canada.

Commission (MPHEC)

GLOSSARY	
Middle States Commission on Higher Education (MSCHE)	MSCHE is the unit of the Middle States Association of Colleges and Schools that accredits degree-granting colleges and universities in the Middle States region of the United States of America (USA). MSCHE is a member of the Council of Higher Education Accreditation (CHEA).
National Accrediting Commission of Career Arts and Sciences (NACCAS)	NACCAS is a recognised quality assurance agency for institutional accreditation of post secondary schools and departments of cosmetology arts and sciences in the United States of America (USA). NACCAS is a member of the Council of Higher Education Accreditation (CHEA).
North Central Association of Colleges and Schools, Higher Learning Commission (NCA-HLC)	NCA-HLC accredits degree-granting post secondary educational institutions in the North Central region of the United States of America (USA). NCA-HLC is a member of the Council of Higher Education Accreditation (CHEA).
Office of Qualifications and Examinations Regulation (Ofqual)	Ofqual is the authorised agency for regulating qualifications, examinations and assessments in England and vocational qualifications in Northern Ireland.
Period of Accreditation	The period during which an institution or programme holds accredited status.
Period of Recognition	The period during which a local institution is approved to offer a programme.
Quality assurance	The systematic evaluation and monitoring of higher education institutions, programmes and services to ensure that international standards of quality are achieved and maintained.
Quality Assurance Agency for Higher Education (QAA)	QAA is a recognised quality agency for universities and colleges in the United Kingdom.
Recognition	The evaluation and approval of the quality of a foreign institution and its programmes by a recognised quality assurance agency.
Registration	A mandatory quality assurance process that a post secondary or tertiary institution must undergo before it can legally operate in Trinidad and Tobago.
Royal Institute of Chartered Surveyors (RICS)	RICS is a recognised United Kingdom-based quality assurance agency for the accreditation of programmes in fields such as land, property, valuation, geomatics, and surveying.
Satellite Site	A division of a higher education institution which is involved only with the delivery of content of the education programmes and has limited administrative authority.

GLOSSARY

Specialised Accreditation	The evaluation of a post secondary or tertiary level programme to ensure that it meets the required standards of the respective profession. Such programmes are usually in fields that typically require a licence to practise, for example, engineering, nursing, dentistry, law and teaching.
Transnational Programme	A programme offered by a local partner institution in collaboration with a foreign awarding body/institution. Transnational programmes must undergo an evaluation process to be recognised in Trinidad and Tobago.







